
2025

THURSDAY, JANUARY 9
4-H BUILDING - BIG ROOM

MURRAY CO. FAIRGROUNDS

3:30 P.M.



Southwest Regional Development Commission—Full Commission  

* Board of Directors 

 

 

Commissioner Representing 

Rick Anderson Lyon County Commissioners, SRDC Treasurer* 

Carrie Bendix Southwest Minnesota Private Industry Council 

JoEllen Benson Rock County Townships 

Leah Bittner Redwood County Municipalities 

Kristie Blankenship Southwest Minnesota Housing Partnership 

Bob Byrnes City of Marshall & RLF Committee Chair* 

Miron Carney Murray County Municipalities, Immediate Past Chair, Legislative Committee Chair* 

Vacant Lower Sioux Community 

Pam Cooreman Lyon County Municipalities 

Vacant Murray County Townships 

Dan Delaney Pipestone County Municipalities 

Vacant Rock County Municipalities, 

Vacant Lyon County Townships 

Donna Gravley Cottonwood County Commissioners* 

Mark Haberman Jackson County Municipalities Rep* 

Eric Hartman Region 8 School Boards* SRDC Secretary 

Chris Hollingsworth Pipestone County Commissioners* 

Vacant Lincoln County Municipalities* 

Tiffany Knott-Lesmeister Redwood County Townships 

Ronald Kottke Cottonwood County Townships 

Paul Langseth Nobles County Townships, SRDC Chair* 

Steve Kellen Nobles County Municipalities 

Vacant Jackson County Commissioners 

Jeff Moen Lincoln County Townships 

Vacant Cultural Diversity 

Bob Paplow Nobles County Commissioners 

Jenny Quade Cottonwood County Municipalities 

Craig Rubis Jackson County Townships 

Vacant Region 8 School Boards 

David Sturrock SW MN Higher Education 

Vacant Pipestone County Townships 

Sherri Thompson Rock County Commissioners 

Mic VanDeVere Lincoln County Commissioners, Transportation Committee Chair 

Bob Van Hee Redwood County Commissioners* 

Rick VonHoldt City of Worthington* 

Dennis Welgraven Murray County Commissioners, SRDC Vice-Chair* 

Justine Wettschreck Economic Development 

Beth Wilms Health and Human Services 

SRDC Full Commission Membership 
One (1) County member from each of the nine counties. 

One (1) Township member from each of the nine counties. 

One (1) Mayor/Council member from each municipality over 

10,000 in population. 

One (1) Mayor/council member for each of the nine counties 

representing cities under 10,000. 

Two (2) School Board members. 

One (1) Lower Sioux Indian Community member. 

Five (5) Public Interest Groups 

SRDC Board of Director Membership 
SRDC Chairman & a regional commissioner from each county elected 

by the regional commissioners from each county and: 

One (1) Elected commissioner from each city over 10,000 in 

population. 

One (1) Elected commissioner from any county with a population 

of more than 20,000 but without a city over 10,000 in 

population nominated by the regional commissioners of 

that county. 

One (1) School board member selected by the Commission as a 

whole 

2



      
     FULL COMMISSION MEETING 

  

    Thursday, January 9, 2025                                                                  4-H Building, MC Fairgrounds 
     3:30 pm 3048 Broadway Ave, Slayton, MN 
 

AGENDA 
# Time  Page 

1 3:30 Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance  

    

2 3:31 Introductions  
    

3 3:35 Additions to and Approval of Agenda 
Action Needed: Approve Agenda 

 

    

4 3:37 Commissioner Appointment: Jackson Co. Commissioner 
Action Needed: Approve Jackson Co. Commissioner 

 

    

5 3:40 Consent Agenda Items 

• November 14, 2024, FC Meeting Minutes 

• December 12, 2024, BOD Meeting Minutes 

• November Receipts & Expenditures Report 

• Solid Waste Regional Plan Amendment 

• Worthington Economic Development Corporation 

• MN Housing Finance Agency allocation request 

• Explore SW MN Contract 
Action Needed: Approve of Consent Agenda Items 

 
5-11 

12-15 
16-19 

20 
21-24 
25-29 
30-32 

    

    

6 3:44 Finance Reports—Treasurer Anderson & Finance Director Nelson 

• Treasurer’s Report, including bank accounts & investments 
Action Needed: Approval of Treasurer’s Report 

• Administrative Report through November 2024 
Action Needed: Approval of Administrative Report 

 
H-1 

 
     33 

    

7 4:00 Budget & Personnel Committee Report—Committee Chair Anderson  

& Finance Director Nelson 

• Budget revision 

• By-law change to move the annual meeting date 
Action Needed: Approve Committee Recommendations 

 
 

34 
 

    

8 4:05 Legislative Report –  Chair Miron Carney / Executive Director Trusty  

    

9 4:10 Deep Dive –  Cheryl Glaeser – Strategic Plan  

    

    

    

    

3



 

SRDC FULL COMMISSION MEETING | JANUARY 9, 2025 | PAGE 2 

 

    

    

    

  Committee & Staff Reports 
 

 
10 

 
4:40 

 
Economic Development Report—Deputy Director Weis 

 
35-36 

    

11 4:45 Revolving Loan Funds Report— 
Committee Chair Byrnes & Deputy Director Weis 

37-38 

    

12 4:50 
 

Community Development Report—  

Development Planners Walker, Bucklin, Webb                                                    

39-40 
 

    

13 4:55 Transportation Report— 
Committee Chair VanDeVere & Development Planners Walker & Webb            

41 

    

14 5:00 Executive Director’s Report—Executive Director Trusty 42 
    

15 5:10 Chairman’s Report—Chairman Langseth  
    

16 5:15 Reports from SRDC Commissioners Representing Local Units of 
Government & Public Interest Groups 

• Dennis Welgraven, Murray Co. Commissioners 

• Steve Kellen, Nobles Co. Municipalities 

• Jeff Moen, Lincoln Co. Townships 

 

    

17 5:30 Unfinished Business  
    

18 5:30 New Business  
    

19 5:30 Other Issues  
    

20 5:30 • Announcements  

• SRDC Office is closed Monday, January 20th in observance of Martin Luther 
King Day 

• SRDC Board of Directors Meeting: Thursday, February 13 at 3:30 pm at the 
SRDC Office 

• SRDC Office closed February 17th in observation of President’s Day 

• SRDC Full Commission Meeting: Thursday, March 13, 2025 

• Commissioner vacancies: Murray County Township, Pipestone County 
Township, Lower Sioux, Cultural Diversity, Lyon Co. Townships, Lincoln Co. 
Municipalities, Rock Co. Municipalities, and School Board Rep. 

    

21 5:35 Adjourn  

4



 

SRDC FULL COMMISSION MEETING 

MMEEEETTIINNGG  MMIINNUUTTEESS  

PIZZA RANCH, SLAYTON 

NOVEMBER 14, 2024 
 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

Chairman Paul Langseth, Commissioners Rick Anderson, JoEllen 
Benson, Leah Bittner, Kristie Blankenship, Bob Byrnes, Miron Carney, 
Pam Cooreman, Lori Grant, Donna Gravley, Mark Haberman, Eric 
Hartman, Steve Kellen, Dennis Klingbile, Ron Kottke, Tiffany 
Lesmeister-Knott, Jeff Moen, Craig Rubis, Stephen Schnieder, Sherri 
Thompson, Mic VanDeVere, Bob Van Hee, Rick VonHoldt, Dennis 
Welgraven, and Beth Wilms 

 
MEMBERS ABSENT: Commissioners Carrie Bendix (excused), Dan Delaney, Kieth Elbers 

(excused), Chris Hollingsworth, Scott McClure (excused), Bob Paplow, 
Jenny Quade, David Sturrock, and Justine Wettschreck 

 
 
GUESTS PRESENT: Owen Todd, Redwood Falls City Engineer 
 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Executive Director Jay Trusty, Nadya Bucklin (via zoom), Sheila Crowley, 

Kim Murphy, Melissa Nelson, Kathy Schreiber, Jason Walker, Chris 
Webb and Robin Weis 

CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Paul Langseth called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m., followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance and introductions.  

AGENDA ADDITIONS/APPROVAL 

Additions to the agenda included: Appointment of a Secretary to complete the term of Keith 
Elbers (January 1-July 10); Under Contracts added the EE-RLF PACE for approval; and added 
Commissioner Recognition for those going off the Commission on December 31, 2024. 

M/S/P      Motion made by Commissioner Carney and seconded by Commissioner 
VonHoldt to approve the agenda with additions. Upon vote taken: Ayes-25, Nays-
0.  Motion Carried. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

M/S/P      Motion made by Commissioner VonHoldt and seconded by Commissioner 
Carney to approve the September Receipts and Expenditures, the September 
12, 2024 Full Commission Meeting Minutes, the October 10, 2024 Board of 
Directors Meeting Minutes and the City of Hills Contract Extension.  Upon vote 
taken: Ayes-25, Nays-0.  Motion Carried. 

5



SRDC FULL COMMISSION MEETING | NOVEMBER 14, 2024 | PAGE 2 

 

APPOINTMENT OF OFFICER 

Chair Langseth presented the following appointment to fill out the remainder of the terms for 
Secretary from January 1 to July 10, 2025:  

Acting Secretary-nominee Eric Hartman  

M/S/P      Motion made by Commissioner Langseth and seconded by Commissioner 
Thompson to approve Eric Hartman as Acting Secretary.  Upon vote taken: 
Ayes-24, Nays-0.  Motion Carried. 

CONTRACTS 

Deputy Director Weis presented the contract with the State of MN for EE-RLF PACE funding.  

M/S/P      Motion made by Commissioner VanDeVere and seconded by Commissioner 
Hartman to approve the PACE contract as presented.  Upon vote taken: Ayes-
25, Nays-0.  Motion Carried. 

FINANCE REPORT 

Treasurer Anderson referred Commissioners to the Treasurer’s Report as of October 31, 2024, 
showing bank accounts and fund designations.  He noted there is a CD coming due November 
15.  There were no questions. 

M/S/P      Motion made by Commissioner Hartman and seconded by Commissioner 
Schnieder to approve treasurer report as presented. Upon vote taken: Ayes-25, 
Nays-0.  Motion Carried. 

Finance Director Nelson went over the Administrative Report through September 30, 2024. 
There were no questions. 

M/S/P      Motion made by Commissioner Gravley and seconded by Commissioner 
Welgraven to approve the administrative report as presented.  Upon vote taken: 
Ayes-25, Nays-0.  Motion Carried. 

FUNCTIONAL CLASS CHANGE 

Transportation Planner Webb reviewed the request for Functional Class changes in the City of 
Redwood Falls. Redwood Falls City Engineer, Owen Todd, answered some questions.   

M/S/P       Motion made by Commissioner Byrnes and seconded by Commissioner 
Cooreman to approve the functional class change as presented. Upon vote 
taken: Ayes-24, Nays-1.  Motion Carried. 

6



SRDC FULL COMMISSION MEETING | NOVEMBER 14, 2024 | PAGE 3 

 

COMMITTEE AND STAFF REPORTS   

A. Economic Development Report 
Deputy Director Weis reported that the City of Adrian received funding from EDA for 

their grant application for an electric substation under the Public Works and Economic 

Adjustment Assistance NOFO.  Grant amount was in the amount of $1,629,450.  

Commissioner Kellen from the City of Adrian read a letter from the city praising the work 

Weis did on the application and thanked her.  

An application was submitted to the Economic Development Administration for a Public 

Woks & Economic Adjustment Assistance grant for the City of Lamberton for water 

source improvements.  This grant is still awaiting investment committee review. 

The City of Jeffers received $30,000 from the Taylor Corporation Foundation towards 

an updated pumper truck for their fire department. 

The SRDC has funding to assist cities and counties under 15,000 population in 
implementing strategies to reduce energy use. There is no match requirement. Grants 
are maxed at $20,000 and can include efforts for resiliency plans, energy audits, 
engineering studies, etc. 

Economic Development Specialist Murphy gave an update on the Regional Food 
Business Centers grant activities. Outreach has been happening.  Staff helped a meat 
processor apply for the MDA Meat, Poultry, Egg and Milk Processing (MPEM) grant.  A 
grocery store closed in a small town and staff is working with the meat locker in town to 
possibly expand into that building and provide some groceries.  United Community 
Action is looking at turning the old bowling alley in Worthington into a food shelf and 
office space. 

Murphy gave an update on the SW MN Meat Processor Workforce Development 
Initiative.  There are currently three individuals participating in the on-the-job training 
option.   

B. Revolving Loan Fund Report 
Committee Chair Byrnes reported that there is approximately $360,000 in the traditional 

RLF fund and approximately $348,000 in the CRLF fund.  Staff has been working on 

servicing issues with several loans.   

Work continues with the contracted RLFs.  A new loan closed for Falcon Development 

Corporation on November 1.  Staff will be contracted to the Worthington Regional 

Economic Development Corporation to do RLF services.   

PACE 
Deputy Director Weis reported there are approximately $71,000 in ARRA funds and 

approximately $84,700 in SEP funds.  Some of these funds are committed just not 

disbursed yet.  There is an application for a Nobles County business going to 

7



8

SRDC FULL COMMISSION MEETING | NOVEMBER 14, 2024 | PAGE 4 

 

committee.  The $300,000 in EE-RLF PACE funds will be needed to help fund all 

applications approved plus the one going to committee.   

C. Community Development Report 
The Rural Minnesota Energy Board met on September 23. They voted to follow their 

current lobbyist to his new firm.  The next meeting will be November 25.  A 

representative from National Grid Alliance will speak about the 12 projects they have 

going on next year in the RMEB area.   

Development Planner Bucklin reviewed the CERTs Seed Grant applications. The 

project by Erika Gilsdorf where she interviewed people and put together storytelling 

videos is complete and can be viewed at www.whatfuelsyouusa.com.   

Bucklin talked about The PhotoVoltaics Supporting Cultural and Community EcoSystem 

Services (PV-SuCCESS) project that is a collaboration between CERTs, Great Plains 

Institute (GPI) and Midwest Tribal Energy Resources Association (MTERA).  Staff from 

each organization will work closely with stakeholders in communities that have or will 

have large-scale solar siting projects.  PV-SuCCESS will focus on providing 

communities with more information about solar. 

Conversations are being held with the Department of Commerce about helping farmers 

with energy conservation with CERTs.   

The 3-day CERTs retreat went well.  The first day participants reflected on the year and 

the accomplishments made. Day 2 was a day for goal setting.  Six focus areas were 

agreed on.  They were community energy ambassadors, solar for all, homes and 

rebates, PV-SuCCESS, workforce development and utility innovation.  Day 3 focused 

on internal work around communications.  

Deadline for applications for Round 2 of the RSDP Empowering Small MN Communities 

deadline is November 15.  The City of Currie was a grant recipient in the last round.   

The final research report on solar panel types and set-up methods was completed by 

the engineering students at the University of Minnesota for food trucks.  They are now 

looking for a food truck to work with to install batteries and panel options.   

D. Transportation Report 
Development Planner Webb attended the National Safe Routes to School Conference 

in Fort Collins, Colorado on October 22-24.  Attendees shared and developed strategies 

for strengthening Safe Routes to School programs in our communities. Webb 

participated in a mobile workshop bike tour through Fort Collins and Colorado State 

University to show the benefits of safe, accessible routes. 

MN River Area Agency on Aging in Cottonwood County was successful in getting a 

grant through MnDOT.  The grant will help them form a community-based committee to 



9

SRDC FULL COMMISSION MEETING | NOVEMBER 14, 2024 | PAGE 5 

 

work through a 10-week course with a MnDOT consultant on a plan on how to increase 

transportation options for senior citizens.   

E. Executive Director’s Report 
Executive Director Trusty along with Walker and Bucklin had a call with the National 

Renewable Energy Laboratories regarding the distribution of wind-putting it where it can 

be used locally on a smaller scale than utility grid wind. 

Work on the Solid Waste Plan continues with staff receiving the last two items needed.  

The next meeting with the Solid Waste Administrators will be November 15 in Redwood 

Falls.   

CERTs Executive Directors met and one major discussion was the bottleneck 

happening with all the new programs being rolled out.  

Trusty, Walker and Webb met with City of Marshall staff about possibly doing a Parks 

Plan.   

F. Chairman’s Report 
Chairman Langseth reported there are a lot of conferences coming up (counties, 

townships, schools, etc.).  The township association quorum issue has not been 

resolved so no business can be conducted at their conference.   

There are a lot of program opportunities for our area and Langseth encouraged 

everyone to take advantage of the expertise of SRDC staff.  

REPORTS FROM SRDC COMMISSIONERS REPRESENTING LOCAL UNITS OF 

GOVERNMENT & PUBLIC INTEREST GROUPS 

A. Redwood County Commissioners 
Commissioner Van Hee reported on activities in Redwood County.  Some of the things 

he highlighted were that himself and County Commissioner Wakefield were reelected 

and that they would have a new County Commissioner in Corey Theis.  There is a new 

development located on the east end of Redwood Falls with the first houses being sold 

and one spec home sold.   

There is a new grade school next to the old school in Redwood Falls. A new school in 

Lamberton for the Red Rock Central School District.  The Redwood Falls cross country 

teams did well at state with the boys finishing in first place and the girls in second place. 

The sheriff’s department is down three deputies. The department also received body 

cameras.   

The county has met with Xcel Energy.  There has been a housing study done for 

Redwood County.  



10

SRDC FULL COMMISSION MEETING | NOVEMBER 14, 2024 | PAGE 6 

 

ARPA funds were used for water and septic system upgrades, expansion at Plum Creek 

Park along with infrastructure upgrades at the park.   

There is a wastewater project in Walnut Grove.  The City of Lamberton is working on a 

daycare project.   

B. Lyon County Municipalities 
Commissioner Cooreman reported on municipalities in Lyon County.  

The City of Cottonwood has some infrastructure projects and received a $350,000 grant 

for updates at the lake.   

The City of Minneota said their Lyon Street project is finishing up.  The owners of the 

daycare facility in Ghent are looking at building a daycare in Minneota.  The only 

restaurant in town is up for sale.   

The City of Balaton received a donation from the Legion for town and community center 

updates along with purchasing an AED machine.  The community foundation and the 

legion purchased turnout gear for the fire department.  The former nursing home 

building needs upgrading to be turned into apartments.   

In the City of Lynd, they have a road project going on.   

There was a fire in the abandoned elevator in the City of Russell that appears to be 

arson.  They have a multi-million-dollar infrastructure project and replaced the bridge to 

the park.  

Tracy has 4 new houses going up-1 private, 2 being built by United Community Action 

Partnership and 1 being built by the school’s building trades class along with the county.  

City officials are working with Bollig Engineering to develop 30 additional lots.  Money 

was raised by the City Park board for 2 new play structures in Central Park.  

Construction is happening on four new hangars at the airport.   

C. Southwest Mn Housing Partnership (SWMHP) 
Commissioner Blankenship gave an overview of what the SWMHP does and who they 

serve.   

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Chairman Paul Langseth referred Commissioners to the announcements included on the 
agenda.  

SRDC Commissioner vacancies exist from Pipestone County Townships, Murray County 
Townships, Lower Sioux and Cultural Diversity. 



11

SRDC FULL COMMISSION MEETING | NOVEMBER 14, 2024 | PAGE 7 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Chairman Langseth adjourned the meeting at 5:30 p.m. 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 

Meeting Minutes prepared by Kathy Schreiber, Administrative Specialist. 

Reviewed by:                                                                                     Approved by: 

 
 
Eric Hartman                                                                                Paul Langseth 
SRDC Secretary                                                                                 SRDC Chairman 



12

 

SRDC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

MMEEEETTIINNGG  MMIINNUUTTEESS  

CENTER FOR REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT, SLAYTON 

DECEMBER 12, 2024 
 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

Chairman Paul Langseth, Commissioners Rick Anderson, Miron Carney, 
Keith Elbers, Donna Gravley, Mark Haberman, Eric Hartman, Dennis 
Klingbile, Bob Van Hee, Rick VonHoldt and Dennis Welgraven 

 
MEMBERS ABSENT: Commissioners Bob Byrnes (excused) and Chris Hollingsworth 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Executive Director Jay Trusty, Nadya Bucklin, Sheila Crowley, Kim 

Murphy (zoom), Melissa Nelson, Kathy Schreiber, Jason Walker, Chris 
Webb and Robin Weis 

CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Paul Langseth called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m., followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance and introductions.  

AGENDA ADDITIONS/APPROVAL 

Added Contracts to the agenda. 

M/S/P      Motion made by Commissioner Van Hee and seconded by Commissioner 
Hartman to approve the updated agenda. Upon vote taken: Ayes-11, Nays-0.  
Motion Carried. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

M/S/P      Motion made by Commissioner Gravley and seconded by Commissioner 
Klingbile to approve the October Receipts and Expenditures, the A.C.E. of SW 
MN and Friends of the Casey Jones State Trail contracts and the CERTs 
contract amendment.  Upon vote taken: Ayes-11, Nays-0.  Motion Carried. 

CONTRACTS 

Deputy Director Weis presented the contract with the City of Adrian and Executive Director 
Trusty presented the contract with the Southwest Solid Waste Commission. 

M/S/P      Motion made by Commissioner Welgraven and seconded by Commissioner 
Elbers to approve the City of Adrian and Southwest Solid Waste Commission 
contracts.  Upon vote taken: Ayes-11, Nays-0.  Motion Carried. 

 



13

SRDC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING | DECEMBER 12, 2024 | PAGE 2 

 

FINANCE REPORT 

Treasurer Anderson referred Commissioners to the Treasurer’s Report as of November 30, 
2024, showing bank accounts and fund designations.  He noted there are two CD coming due 
December 13. Both CDs will renew at 4.16%. There were no questions. 

M/S/P      Motion made by Commissioner Van Hee and seconded by Commissioner Carney 
to approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented.  Upon vote taken: Ayes-11, 
Nays-0.  Motion Carried. 

Finance Director Nelson reviewed the Administrative Report through October 31, 2024. There 
were no questions. 

M/S/P      Motion made by Commissioner Hartman and seconded by Commissioner 
Klingbile to approve the Administrative Report as presented.  Upon vote taken: 
Ayes-11, Nays-0.  Motion Carried. 

COMMITTEE AND STAFF REPORTS   

A. Budget & Personnel Committee Report 
It was recommended by the B & P Committee for the Board of Directors to present the 

Budget Revision to the Full Commission in January for approval. 

M/S/P      Motion made by Commissioner Kottke and seconded by Commissioner 
Von Holdt to approve taking the Budget Revision to the Full 
Commission in January for approval.  Upon vote taken: Ayes-11, Nays-
0.  Motion Carried. 

It was recommended by the B & P Committee to increase the billable rate for the 

Executive Director, the Deputy Director, the Finance Director and the Accounting 

Specialist. 

M/S/P      Motion made by Commissioner Gravley and seconded by 
Commissioner Von Holdt to approve the increase in the billable rate for 
the Executive Director, the Deputy Director, the Finance Director and 
the Accounting Specialist.  Upon vote taken: Ayes-11, Nays-0.  Motion 
Carried. 

B. Audit Committee 
Finance Director Nelson gave an update on the FY2022 Audit.  The Audit has been 

completed and sent out.  There were only a couple of minor findings.  Auditors have 

begun working on the FY2023 Audit.  They will be working hard on the FY2023 audit but 

will have to put it on hold once tax season starts.   



14

SRDC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING | DECEMBER 12, 2024 | PAGE 3 

 

was not a bonding bill last session that will be the primary focus this session, and other 

issues will probably not be given consideration.  The committee will meet on January 

30, 2025.  Greater MN Partnership (GMP) and Coalition of Great MN Cities (CGMC) 

Day on the Hill will be February 12, 2025.  Carney thanked Commissioner Elbers for his 

dedication to the Legislative Committee these past years. 

D. Executive Director’s Report 
Executive Director Trusty reported on his attendance at the Association of MN Counties 

(AMC) conference.  There were over 550 attendees and over 100 vendors.  MN 

Association of Development Organizations (MADO) had a booth there.  Planners 

Bucklin and Webb along with SWHHS staff Luke Ewald and Jackson County 

Commissioner Phil Nasby presented a breakout session on the Regional Trails Plan.   

Staff spent an afternoon at Trusty’s wife’s bakery making and eating some sweet treats.  

The 2025 staff committees have been set.   

MADO Directors met in Hutchinson on December 5 & 6.  Directors met with the SW 

Initiative Foundation and the McKnight Foundation.  The discussion with McKnight 

focused on using a grant to work on Strategic Planning for MADO.  McKnight is also 

looking at partnering with the RDCs to provide more services in rural areas.   

There will be a Solid Waste meeting on January 3, 2025, to complete the Solid Waste 

Plan for submittal.  Trusty will be working on finishing the draft plan before that meeting. 

Discussion was held with the B&P committee around moving the SRDC Annual Meeting 

to a different month.  Trusty will survey the commissioners regarding this with more 

information to come at the January Full Commission meeting. 

E. Chairman’s Report 
Chairman Langseth reported there is a Township Association meeting next weekend. 

No business will happen as there will not be a quorum.  They are still having internal 

issues in this association.  He then praised staff for their work, citing how competent 

and consistent they are and how well they communicate with each other and the 

agencies they serve.   

After serving nine years on the SRDC, Commissioner Elbers attended his last meeting.  

Chair Langseth presented Elbers with a Certificate of Appreciation.  Elbers praised the 

staff and was very appreciated for all their help and all he learned while serving.   

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

None  



15

SRDC BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING | DECEMBER 12, 2024 | PAGE 4 

 

OTHER ISSUES 

None 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Chairman Paul Langseth referred Commissioners to the announcements included on the 
agenda along with the calendar of next year’s meeting dates.  

SRDC Commissioner vacancies exist from Pipestone County Townships, Murray County 
Townships, Lower Sioux and Cultural Diversity. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Chairman Langseth adjourned the meeting at 4:20 p.m. 

 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 

Meeting Minutes prepared by Kathy Schreiber, Administrative Specialist. 

Reviewed by:                                                                                     Approved by: 

 
 
Eric Hartman                                                                                Paul Langseth 
SRDC Secretary                                                                                 SRDC Chairman 

  



g:\…\finance\forms\receiptsum.xls

DATE REC'D RECEIVED FROM CHECK # AMOUNT BY

11/01/24 C-RLF Loan Borrowers ACH 19,831.04 JK
11/01/24 Falcon Loan Borrowers ACH 2,640.05 JK
11/01/24 RLF Loan Borrowers ACH 23,064.80     JK
11/01/24 MN DOT ACH 37,500.00     JK
11/04/24 Region 5 RDC-Grant payment 1218 15,000.00     KS
11/04/24 SWHHS-admin 135450 471.15         KS
11/04/24 Headwaters RDC-MADO reimbursement 24536 2,837.94      KS
11/04/24 Region 6W RDC-MADO reimbursement 22828 2,837.94      KS
11/05/24 Murray Co Christmas Project-1 check 1076 100.00 KS
11/06/24 Murray Co Christmas Project-3 check 1,050.00 KS
11/06/24 SRDC-Explore SW admin 60860 40.00 KS
11/06/24 ACE SW MN-June thru Sept admin 56057 14,453.98 KS
11/07/24 US Treasury - ASAP Grant ACH 3,674.90 JK
11/12/24 Jackson Co-RLF admin 108036 325.00 KS
11/12/24 UofM-RSDP remiburement 1012003559 395.85 KS
11/12/24 Murray Co-Comp Plan admin 175675 150.00 KS
11/12/24 Lyon Co-Compl Plan admin 177378 800.00 KS
11/12/24 6E RDC-MADO reimbursement 53129 2,837.94 KS
11/12/24 Heron Lake Mini Mart-FDC orig fee 2470 114.55 KS
11/13/24 C.Webb-reimburse personal charges for Denver trip 3268 300.88 KS
11/15/24 MCIT - 2024 Dividend ACH 365.00 JK
11/18/24 UofM-CERTS 1012004288 4,284.01 KS
11/18/24 SWMHP-Fin/Sec, Lease, Monthly costs 34995 5,504.48 KS
11/18/24 ACE SW MN-October copies 56061 417.20 KS
11/18/24 City of Heron Lake-RLF admin 53532 70.00           KS
11/18/24 Lyon Co-Compl Plan admin 177444 1,450.00      KS
11/18/24 Murray Co Christmas Project-3 check 1,350.00      KS
11/18/24 Dept of Commerce ACH 11,611.59     JK
11/19/24 Minnwest CD closed ACH 106,508.76   JK
11/21/24 Renville Co - PACE payment ACH 1,524.53      JK
11/22/24 ASAP Grant - US Treasury - EDA Trails ACH 34,683.89     JK
11/25/24 Adrian Auto Service-CRLF orig and legal fees 6767 1,120.00      KS
11/25/24 Murray Co-Current & Delinquent taxes 175869 12,586.84     KS
11/25/24 Jackson Co-RLF admin 108221 30.00           KS
11/25/24 Lyon Co-Trails plan admin 177542 600.00         KS
11/25/24 SWHHS-Wabasso walk audit 135655 750.00         KS
11/25/24 ACE of SW MN-October contract 56078 5,699.72      KS
11/25/24 Murray Co Christmas Project-1 check 500.00         KS
11/27/24 MN Dept of Commerce - State Comp Grant Oct. ACH 13,671.05     JK
11/27/24 Lyon Co - Current/Delinq taxes + PACE ACH 52,105.54     JK

11/30/24 Minnwest Bank - PACE Electric - Savings Interest Per Bank 8.06             JK
11/30/24 Minnwest Bank - Falcon Dev - Savings Interest Per Bank 17.63           JK
11/30/24 First Independent Bank - Savings interest Per Bank 70.07           JK
11/09/24 Jackson Savings & Loan - Adm Savings interest Per Bank 20.74           KS
11/30/24 United Prairie - Jackson - Adm Savings Interest Per Bank 1.46             JK
11/30/24 Minnwest Bank - RMEB Savings interest Per Bank 92.91           JK
11/30/24 Minnwest Bank - RLF Savings interest Per Bank 603.74         JK
11/30/24 Minnwest Bank - Adm Savings interest Per Bank 784.37         JK
11/30/24 Minnwest Bank - PACE SEP - Savings Interest Per Bank 44.07           JK
11/30/24 Minnwest Bank - PACE ARRA - Savings Interest Per Bank 37.23 JK
11/30/24 Minnwest Bank - CRLF Savings Per Bank 530.00 JK
11/30/24 Minnwest Bank - EDA Savings Per Bank 1.88 JK
11/30/24 Minnest Bank - Explore SW MN Per Bank

385,470.79

SRDC CASH RECEIPTS SUMMARY

16



So
ut

hw
es

t R
eg

io
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
is

si
on

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
u
ch

e
r 

R
e
g
is

te
r 

- 
B
o
a
rd

 C
h
e
ck

 R
e
g
is

te
r

F
ro

m
 1

1
/1

/2
0
2
4
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

1
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

S
e
ss

io
n
 I

D
C
h
e
ck

 .
..

D
o
cu

m
e
n
t.

..
V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
h
e
ck

 A
m

o
u
n
t

E
ff

e
ct

iv
e
 D

a
te

C
D

1
1
1
3
2
4
 W

..
.

1
0

1
1
/2

5
/2

0
2
4

O
ct

 2
0
2
4
 W

e
x
 F

e
e
s

2
2
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
1
4
2
4

1
1
1
4
2
..
.

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

N
a
d
y
a
 N

. 
B
u
ck

lin
E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

B
u
ck

lin
N

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

2
,1

3
1
.9

8
 

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
1
4
2
4

1
1
1
4
2
..
.

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

R
o
b
in

 R
. 
W

e
is

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

W
e
is

R
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

2
,4

5
6
.5

9
 

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
1
4
2
4

1
1
1
4
2
..
.

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

R
o
b
in

 R
. 
W

e
is

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

W
e
is

R
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

2
3
0
.0

7
 

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
1
4
2
4

1
1
1
4
2
..
.

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

S
h
e
ila

 F
. 
C
ro

w
le

y
E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

C
ro

w
le

y
S
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

1
,6

7
2
.7

1
 

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
1
4
2
4

1
1
1
4
2
..
.

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

Jo
d
i 
L
. 
K
le

in
E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

K
le

in
J;

 P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

1
,4

4
7
.3

1
 

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
1
4
2
4

1
1
1
4
2
..
.

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

Jo
d
i 
L
. 
K
le

in
E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

K
le

in
J;

 P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

1
8
.3

2
 

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
1
4
2
4

1
1
1
4
2
..
.

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

M
e
lis

sa
 N

e
ls

o
n

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

M
a
n
so

n
M

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

1
,8

6
7
.0

5
 

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
1
4
2
4

1
1
1
4
2
..
.

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

K
im

b
e
rl
y
 M

u
rp

h
y

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

M
u
rp

h
y
K
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

1
,7

5
2
.4

5
 

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
1
4
2
4

1
1
1
4
2
..
.

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

K
a
th

le
e
n
 M

. 
S
ch

re
ib

e
r

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

S
ch

re
ib

e
rK

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

1
,6

5
1
.0

2
 

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
1
4
2
4

1
1
1
4
2
..
.

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

K
a
th

le
e
n
 M

. 
S
ch

re
ib

e
r

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

S
ch

re
ib

e
rK

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

8
2
.3

7
 

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
1
4
2
4

1
1
1
4
2
..
.

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

K
a
th

le
e
n
 M

. 
S
ch

re
ib

e
r

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

S
ch

re
ib

e
rK

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

7
1
.4

0
 

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
1
4
2
4

1
1
1
4
2
..
.

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

Ja
y
m

e
 I

. 
T
ru

st
y

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

T
ru

st
y
J;

 P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

4
,0

3
5
.0

9
 

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
1
4
2
4

1
1
1
4
2
..
.

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

Ja
so

n
 L

. 
W

a
lk

e
r

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

W
a
lk

e
rJ

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

2
,5

9
8
.9

8
 

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
1
4
2
4

1
1
1
4
2
..
.

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

C
h
ri
st

o
p
h
e
r 

S
. 
W

e
b
b

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

W
e
b
b
C
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

1
,9

0
0
.9

9
 

1
1
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

C
ra

ig
 R

u
b
is

C
ra

ig
 R

u
b
is

 1
1
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

5
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

C
ra

ig
 R

u
b
is

C
ra

ig
 R

u
b
is

 1
1
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

6
7
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

R
o
b
e
rt

 H
. 
V
a
n
 H

e
e

B
o
b
 V

a
n
H

e
e
 1

1
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

5
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

R
o
b
e
rt

 H
. 
V
a
n
 H

e
e

B
o
b
 V

a
n
H

e
e
 1

1
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

9
3
.8

0
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

R
o
n
a
ld

 K
o
tt

k
e

R
o
n
a
ld

 K
o
tt

k
e
 1

1
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

5
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

R
o
n
a
ld

 K
o
tt

k
e

R
o
n
a
ld

 K
o
tt

k
e
 1

1
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

3
6
.1

8
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

S
te

p
h
e
n
 P

. 
S
ch

n
ie

d
e
r

S
te

p
h
e
n
 S

ch
n
ie

d
e
r 

1
1
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

5
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

S
te

p
h
e
n
 P

. 
S
ch

n
ie

d
e
r

S
te

p
h
e
n
 S

ch
n
ie

d
e
r 

1
1
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

4
2
.8

8
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

S
te

v
e
n
 A

 K
e
lle

n
S
te

v
e
n
 K

e
lle

n
 1

1
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

5
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

S
te

v
e
n
 A

 K
e
lle

n
S
te

v
e
n
 K

e
lle

n
 1

1
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

4
6
.9

0
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

E
ri
c 

A
. 
H

a
rt

m
a
n

E
ri
c 

H
a
rt

m
a
n
 9

/1
2
/2

4
 t

o
 1

1
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
s

1
5
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

E
ri
c 

A
. 
H

a
rt

m
a
n

E
ri
c 

H
a
rt

m
a
n
 9

/1
2
/2

4
 t

o
 1

1
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
s

1
7
2
.8

6
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

Je
ff

ry
 M

o
e
n

Je
ff

 M
o
e
n
 1

1
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

5
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

Je
ff

ry
 M

o
e
n

Je
ff

 M
o
e
n
 1

1
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

4
8
.9

1
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

Jo
E
lle

n
 M

. 
B
e
n
so

n
Jo

E
lle

n
 B

e
n
so

n
 1

1
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

5
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

Jo
E
lle

n
 M

. 
B
e
n
so

n
Jo

E
lle

n
 B

e
n
so

n
 1

1
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

7
5
.0

4
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

M
a
rk

 A
 H

a
b
e
rm

a
n

M
a
rk

 H
a
b
e
rm

a
n
 1

1
/1

4
/2

4
5
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

M
a
rk

 A
 H

a
b
e
rm

a
n

M
a
rk

 H
a
b
e
rm

a
n
 1

1
/1

4
/2

4
4
3
.5

5
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
L
. 
V
a
n
D

e
V
e
re

M
ic

 V
a
n
D

e
V
e
re

 9
/1

2
/2

4
 t

o
 1

1
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
s

1
5
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

M
ic

h
a
e
l 
L
. 
V
a
n
D

e
V
e
re

M
ic

 V
a
n
D

e
V
e
re

 9
/1

2
/2

4
 t

o
 1

1
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
s

2
2
2
.4

4
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

P
a
m

e
la

 J
. 
S
ti
m

p
e
rt

 C
o
o
re

m
a
n

P
a
m

e
la

 S
ti
m

p
e
rt

 C
o
o
re

m
a
n
 7

/1
1
/2

4
 t

o
 1

1
/1

4
/2

4
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s

1
5
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

D
a
te

: 
1
2
/1

9
/2

4
 0

3
:2

8
:1

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

1

17



So
ut

hw
es

t R
eg

io
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
is

si
on

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
u
ch

e
r 

R
e
g
is

te
r 

- 
B
o
a
rd

 C
h
e
ck

 R
e
g
is

te
r

F
ro

m
 1

1
/1

/2
0
2
4
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

1
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

S
e
ss

io
n
 I

D
C
h
e
ck

 .
..

D
o
cu

m
e
n
t.

..
V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
h
e
ck

 A
m

o
u
n
t

E
ff

e
ct

iv
e
 D

a
te

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

P
a
m

e
la

 J
. 
S
ti
m

p
e
rt

 C
o
o
re

m
a
n

P
a
m

e
la

 S
ti
m

p
e
rt

 C
o
o
re

m
a
n
 7

/1
1
/2

4
 t

o
 1

1
/1

4
/2

4
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s

1
7
3
.5

3
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

R
ic

h
a
rd

 A
n
d
e
rs

o
n

R
ic

k
 A

n
d
e
rs

o
n
 1

1
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

5
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

R
ic

h
a
rd

 A
n
d
e
rs

o
n

R
ic

k
 A

n
d
e
rs

o
n
 1

1
/1

4
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

3
0
.8

2
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

R
o
b
e
rt

 J
. 
B
y
rn

e
s

R
o
b
e
rt

 B
y
rn

e
s 

1
1
/1

4
/2

4
 +

 1
1
/2

0
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

5
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

R
o
b
e
rt

 J
. 
B
y
rn

e
s

R
o
b
e
rt

 B
y
rn

e
s 

1
1
/1

4
/2

4
 +

 1
1
/2

0
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

4
2
.8

8
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
6
2
4
 .
..

1
1
2
6
2
..
.

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

R
o
b
e
rt

 J
. 
B
y
rn

e
s

R
o
b
e
rt

 B
y
rn

e
s 

1
1
/1

4
/2

4
 +

 1
1
/2

0
/2

4
 M

e
e
ti
n
g

5
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
2
7
2
4

1
1
2
7
2
..
.

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

N
a
d
y
a
 N

. 
B
u
ck

lin
E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

B
u
ck

lin
N

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

2
,0

4
1
.4

0
 

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
2
7
2
4

1
1
2
7
2
..
.

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

R
o
b
in

 R
. 
W

e
is

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

W
e
is

R
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

1
,8

7
8
.4

9
 

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
2
7
2
4

1
1
2
7
2
..
.

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

R
o
b
in

 R
. 
W

e
is

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

W
e
is

R
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

6
9
3
.0

9
 

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
2
7
2
4

1
1
2
7
2
..
.

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

R
o
b
in

 R
. 
W

e
is

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

W
e
is

R
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

5
.4

8
 

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
2
7
2
4

1
1
2
7
2
..
.

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

S
h
e
ila

 F
. 
C
ro

w
le

y
E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

C
ro

w
le

y
S
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

1
,6

7
2
.7

1
 

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
2
7
2
4

1
1
2
7
2
..
.

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

Jo
d
i 
L
. 
K
le

in
E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

K
le

in
J;

 P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

1
,4

5
1
.9

0
 

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
2
7
2
4

1
1
2
7
2
..
.

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

Jo
d
i 
L
. 
K
le

in
E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

K
le

in
J;

 P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

1
3
.7

4
 

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
2
7
2
4

1
1
2
7
2
..
.

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

M
e
lis

sa
 N

e
ls

o
n

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

M
a
n
so

n
M

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

1
,8

6
7
.0

5
 

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
2
7
2
4

1
1
2
7
2
..
.

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

K
im

b
e
rl
y
 M

u
rp

h
y

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

M
u
rp

h
y
K
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

1
,7

5
1
.7

8
 

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
2
7
2
4

1
1
2
7
2
..
.

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

K
a
th

le
e
n
 M

. 
S
ch

re
ib

e
r

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

S
ch

re
ib

e
rK

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

1
,6

3
6
.5

2
 

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
2
7
2
4

1
1
2
7
2
..
.

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

K
a
th

le
e
n
 M

. 
S
ch

re
ib

e
r

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

S
ch

re
ib

e
rK

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

7
7
.4

1
 

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
2
7
2
4

1
1
2
7
2
..
.

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

K
a
th

le
e
n
 M

. 
S
ch

re
ib

e
r

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

S
ch

re
ib

e
rK

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

5
5
.2

8
 

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
2
7
2
4

1
1
2
7
2
..
.

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

Ja
y
m

e
 I

. 
T
ru

st
y

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

T
ru

st
y
J;

 P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

3
,2

1
8
.3

5
 

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
2
7
2
4

1
1
2
7
2
..
.

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

Ja
so

n
 L

. 
W

a
lk

e
r

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

W
a
lk

e
rJ

; 
P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

2
,5

9
8
.9

9
 

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

P
R

S
1
1
2
7
2
4

1
1
2
7
2
..
.

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

C
h
ri
st

o
p
h
e
r 

S
. 
W

e
b
b

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
: 

W
e
b
b
C
; 

P
a
y
 D

a
te

: 
1
1
/2

8
/2

0
2
4

1
,7

7
9
.7

7
 

1
1
/2

7
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
0
6
2
4

6
0
8
5
3

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

C
it
y
 o

f 
S
la

y
to

n
C
it
y
 o

f 
S
la

y
to

n
 9

/2
3
/2

4
 t

o
 1

0
/2

2
/2

4
2
2
.0

8
 

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
0
6
2
4

6
0
8
5
3

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

C
it
y
 o

f 
S
la

y
to

n
C
it
y
 o

f 
S
la

y
to

n
 9

/2
3
/2

4
 t

o
 1

0
/2

2
/2

4
2
3
.9

2
 

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
0
6
2
4

6
0
8
5
4

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

C
u
lli

g
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
C
o
n
d
it
io

n
in

g
4
 b

o
tt

le
s 

w
a
te

r,
 2

 b
a
g
s 

sa
lt
, 
co

o
le

r 
re

n
ta

l
5
4
.8

0
 

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
0
6
2
4

6
0
8
5
4

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

C
u
lli

g
a
n
 W

a
te

r 
C
o
n
d
it
io

n
in

g
4
 b

o
tt

le
s 

w
a
te

r,
 2

 b
a
g
s 

sa
lt
, 
co

o
le

r 
re

n
ta

l
1
2
.6

0
 

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
0
6
2
4

6
0
8
5
5

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

Ja
ck

so
n
 C

o
u
n
ty

 P
ilo

t
Ja

ck
so

n
 C

o
 P

ilo
t 

1
 y

e
a
r 

su
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

8
5
.0

0
 

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
0
6
2
4

6
0
8
5
6

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

M
u
rr

a
y
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
h
ri
st

m
a
s 

F
u
n
d

M
u
rr

a
y
 C

o
 X

m
a
s 

P
ro

je
ct

1
,1

5
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
0
6
2
4

6
0
8
5
7

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

O
n
e
 O

ff
ic

e
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n

M
e
te

r 
re

a
d
in

g
 9

/2
5
/2

4
 t

o
 1

0
/1

8
/2

4
, 
co

p
y
 p

a
p
e
r

4
3
9
.0

4
 

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
0
6
2
4

6
0
8
5
8

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

P
iz

za
 R

a
n
ch

 #
7
8
0
1

R
e
is

su
e
 l
o
st

 c
k
: 

D
e
ss

e
rt

/c
o
ff

e
e
 f
o
r 

F
u
ll 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 3

/1
4
/2

4

6
4
.0

8
 

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
0
6
2
4

6
0
8
5
9

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

S
la

y
to

n
 E

D
A

E
D

A
 L

e
a
se

 N
o
v
 2

0
2
4

4
,8

4
8
.6

3
 

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
0
6
2
4

6
0
8
6
0

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

S
R

D
C

E
x
p
lo

re
 S

W
 O

ct
 2

0
2
4

4
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
0
6
2
4

6
0
8
6
1

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

S
ta

te
 o

f 
M

in
n
e
so

ta
D

e
b
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 2

0
2
4
 P

ri
n
ci

p
a
l/
In

te
re

st
 P

a
y
m

e
n
t

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
0
6
2
4

6
0
8
6
2

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

W
h
e
e
l 
- 

H
e
ra

ld
A
d
: 

 S
n
o
w

 r
e
m

o
v
a
l 
b
id

2
2
.9

6
 

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
0
6
2
4

6
0
8
6
2

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

W
h
e
e
l 
- 

H
e
ra

ld
A
d
: 

 S
n
o
w

 r
e
m

o
v
a
l 
b
id

3
4
.4

4
 

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
0
6
2
4

6
0
8
6
3

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

X
C
E
L
 E

n
e
rg

y
X
ce

l 
E
n
e
rg

y
 1

0
/2

/2
4
 -

 1
1
/1

/2
4

1
6
8
.2

8
 

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
0
6
2
4

6
0
8
6
3

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

X
C
E
L
 E

n
e
rg

y
X
ce

l 
E
n
e
rg

y
 1

0
/2

/2
4
 -

 1
1
/1

/2
4

2
5
2
.4

2
 

1
1
/6

/2
0
2
4

D
a
te

: 
1
2
/1

9
/2

4
 0

3
:2

8
:1

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

2

18



So
ut

hw
es

t R
eg

io
na

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
om

m
is

si
on

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
u
ch

e
r 

R
e
g
is

te
r 

- 
B
o
a
rd

 C
h
e
ck

 R
e
g
is

te
r

F
ro

m
 1

1
/1

/2
0
2
4
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

1
/3

0
/2

0
2
4

S
e
ss

io
n
 I

D
C
h
e
ck

 .
..

D
o
cu

m
e
n
t.

..
V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
h
e
ck

 A
m

o
u
n
t

E
ff

e
ct

iv
e
 D

a
te

A
P
S
1
1
1
3
2
4

6
0
8
6
4

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

B
&

H
 P

e
tr

o
le

u
m

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

C
o
.

F
a
lc

o
n
 L

o
a
n
 D

is
b
: 

H
e
ro

n
 L

a
k
e
 M

in
i 
M

a
rt

9
,8

3
9
.4

0
 

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
1
3
2
4

6
0
8
6
5

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

C
h
a
n
d
le

r 
C
o
-O

p
C
h
a
n
d
le

r 
C
o
o
p
 O

ct
 2

0
2
4

3
4
.8

1
 

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
1
3
2
4

6
0
8
6
6

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

G
ra

n
ts

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

S
y
st

e
m

s 
..
.

M
o
n
th

ly
 l
ic

e
n
se

, 
w

a
rr

a
n
ty

, 
se

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

1
0
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
1
3
2
4

6
0
8
6
6

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

G
ra

n
ts

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

S
y
st

e
m

s 
..
.

M
o
n
th

ly
 l
ic

e
n
se

, 
w

a
rr

a
n
ty

, 
se

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

4
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
1
3
2
4

6
0
8
6
7

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

N
C
P
E
R

S
 G

ro
u
p
 L

if
e
 I

n
s.

N
C
P
E
R

S
 D

e
c 

2
0
2
4
 &

 O
ct

+
N

o
v
 f
o
r 

K
im

9
6
.0

0
 

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
1
3
2
4

6
0
8
6
8

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

S
ch

a
a
p
 S

a
n
it
a
ti
o
n

S
ch

a
a
p
 1

1
/1

/2
4
 t

o
 1

1
/3

0
/2

4
3
0
.5

1
 

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
1
3
2
4

6
0
8
6
8

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

S
ch

a
a
p
 S

a
n
it
a
ti
o
n

S
ch

a
a
p
 1

1
/1

/2
4
 t

o
 1

1
/3

0
/2

4
4
5
.7

6
 

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
1
3
2
4

6
0
8
6
9

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

T
C
M

 B
a
n
k
 N

A
T
C
M

 B
a
n
k
 C

lo
si

n
g
 d

a
te

 1
1
/1

/2
4

9
,6

5
7
.8

5
 

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
1
3
2
4

6
0
8
6
9

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

T
C
M

 B
a
n
k
 N

A
T
C
M

 B
a
n
k
 C

lo
si

n
g
 d

a
te

 1
1
/1

/2
4

6
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
1
3
2
4

6
0
8
6
9

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

T
C
M

 B
a
n
k
 N

A
T
C
M

 B
a
n
k
 C

lo
si

n
g
 d

a
te

 1
1
/1

/2
4

8
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
1
3
2
4

6
0
8
6
9

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

T
C
M

 B
a
n
k
 N

A
T
C
M

 B
a
n
k
 C

lo
si

n
g
 d

a
te

 1
1
/1

/2
4

1
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
1
3
2
4

6
0
8
7
0

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
e
ri
zo

n
 1

0
/2

/2
4
 t

o
 1

1
/1

/2
4
 d

a
ta

 o
v
e
ra

g
e

1
0
1
.0

6
 

1
1
/1

3
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
1
2
4

6
0
8
7
1

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
d
ri
a
n
 A

u
to

 S
e
rv

ic
e
, 
L
L
C

C
R

L
F
 L

o
a
n
 D

is
b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t:

 A
d
ri
a
n
 A

u
to

1
0
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
1
2
4

6
0
8
7
2

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
ss

o
ci

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
M

in
n
e
so

ta
 C

o
u
n
..
.

2
0
2
4
 S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 P
la

y
g
ro

u
n
d
 r

e
g
 -

 C
h
ri
s;

 1
1
/1

3
/2

4
 

a
n
d
 1

0
/3

1
/2

4

4
6
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
1
2
4

6
0
8
7
3

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

C
o
tt

o
n
w

o
o
d
 C

o
u
n
ty

 R
e
co

rd
e
r

N
o
ta

ry
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
- 

R
o
b
in

2
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
1
2
4

6
0
8
7
4

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

D
a
v
id

 R
. 
S
a
m

u
e
ls

o
n

T
ri
m

 b
u
sh

e
s,

 p
ic

k
 u

p
 l
e
a
v
e
s 

O
ct

+
N

o
v
 2

0
2
4

8
8
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
1
2
4

6
0
8
7
4

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

D
a
v
id

 R
. 
S
a
m

u
e
ls

o
n

T
ri
m

 b
u
sh

e
s,

 p
ic

k
 u

p
 l
e
a
v
e
s 

O
ct

+
N

o
v
 2

0
2
4

1
3
2
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
1
2
4

6
0
8
7
5

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

F
le

e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

D
iv

is
io

n
M

o
n
th

ly
 L

e
a
se

 r
e
n
t 

1
0
/1

/2
4
 t

o
 1

0
/3

1
/2

4
1
5
1
.2

3
 

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
1
2
4

6
0
8
7
6

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

5
0
7
8
3
6
0
0
3
4
 1

1
/1

0
/2

4
 t

o
 1

2
/0

9
/2

4
4
8
0
.2

9
 

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
1
2
4

6
0
8
7
6

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

5
0
7
8
3
6
0
0
3
4
 1

1
/1

0
/2

4
 t

o
 1

2
/0

9
/2

4
8
9
1
.9

6
 

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
1
2
4

6
0
8
7
7

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

K
in

n
e
r 

&
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y
 L

td
Ju

n
e
 3

0
, 
2
0
2
2
 A

u
d
it
 F

in
. 
S
tm

ts
, 
A
u
d
it
 U

n
d
e
r 

U
n
if
o
rm

 G
u
id

a
n
ce

1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
1
2
4

6
0
8
7
8

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

M
a
ri
ly

n
 S

a
m

u
e
ls

o
n

Ja
n
it
o
ri
a
l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

N
o
v
 2

0
2
4

3
2
8
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
1
2
4

6
0
8
7
8

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

M
a
ri
ly

n
 S

a
m

u
e
ls

o
n

Ja
n
it
o
ri
a
l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

N
o
v
 2

0
2
4

4
7
2
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
1
2
4

6
0
8
7
9

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

M
u
rr

a
y
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
h
ri
st

m
a
s 

F
u
n
d

M
u
rr

a
y
 C

o
 X

m
a
s 

P
ro

je
ct

1
,3

5
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
1
2
4

6
0
8
8
0

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

N
A
D

O
N

A
D

O
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
2
0
2
5

3
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

A
P
S
1
1
2
1
2
4

6
0
8
8
1

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

Q
u
ill

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

G
re

e
n
 c

o
p
y
 p

a
p
e
r,

 y
e
llo

w
 t

o
n
e
r

2
3
6
.4

1
 

1
1
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

C
D

1
1
1
3
2
4
 B

..
.

B
C
B
S
1
2

1
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
4

B
C
B
S
 D

e
c 

2
0
2
4

1
1
,3

7
2
.1

6
 

1
1
/2

0
/2

0
2
4

R
e
p
o
rt

 T
o
ta

l 
2
1
1
,0

7
2
.7

7
 

D
a
te

: 
1
2
/1

9
/2

4
 0

3
:2

8
:1

9
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

3

19



20

2401 Broadway Avenue, Suite 1, Slayton, MN 56172 • 507-836-8547 
srdc@swrdc.org • www.swrdc.org 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contract Amendment: 

 

This is an Amendment to extend the Southwest Regional Solid Waste Plan contract to 

June 30, 2025.  The extension would not result in excess Compensation due, that is 

beyond the Projected amount. 

 

 

IN WITNESS, THEREOF, THE Commission has caused this contract to be duly 

executed on its behalf and the Southwest Regional Solid Waste Commission has 

caused the same to be duly executed on its behalf. 

 

 

 

SOUTHWEST REGIONAL   SOUTHWEST REGIONAL  

SOLID WASTE COMMISSION  DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

 

________________________________ ________________________________________ 

Authorized Official    Authorized Official 

 

 

 

________________________________      ________________________________________ 

Attested By     Attested By 

 

 

 

Date_________________   Date__________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Southwest Regional Development Commission 
Cottonwood  Jackson  Lincoln  Lyon  Murray  Nobles  Pipestone  Redwood  Rock 



21



22



23



24



25

2401 Broadway Avenue, Suite 1, Slayton, MN 56172 • 507-836-8547 
srdc@swrdc.org • www.swrdc.org 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

January 9, 2025 

 

Greg Krenz 

Program Manager 

Minnesota Housing Finance Agency 

400 Wabasha Street, Suite 400, Saint Paul, MN 55102 

 

Dear Greg, 

The Southwest Regional Development Commission is requesting the following allocation of 

MCPP mortgage resources for the nine counties in the region: 

 

Cottonwood 10% 

Jackson   9% 

Lincoln   5% 

Lyon  22% 

Murray   8% 

Nobles  17% 

Pipestone   8% 

Redwood  13% 

Rock    8% 

 

 

These percentages are based on the number of households in each county as a percentage of total 

households in the region according to the 2023 State Demographer’s Office Estimates published 

in August of 2024.  Please let me know if you need any further information from us. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Jayme I. Trusty 

Executive Director 

Southwest Regional Development Commission 

Cottonwood  Jackson  Lincoln  Lyon  Murray  Nobles  Pipestone  Redwood  Rock 



26

1

MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY

MINNESOTA CITY PARTICIPATION PROGRAM

PROGRAM APPLICATION

COMMITMENT AGREEMENT

THIS APPLICATION AND AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is between Southwest 

Regional Development Commission with its office at 2401 Broadway Avenue, Slayton, MN 

56176 Minnesota Housing Finance Agency ("Minnesota Housing"), with its office at 400 

Wabasha Street North, Suite 400, St. Paul, MN 55102.  

RECITALS:

A. Minnesota Housing, under the provisions of Minn. Stat. §474A.061, Subd. 2a is 

authorized to issue qualified mortgage bonds, as that term is used in the Internal Revenue Code 

of 1986, as amended (the “Code”), on behalf of the City, and it will issue bonds for that purpose 

(the “Bonds”).

B. The City applying to participate is a Minnesota city, county, city or county housing and 

redevelopment authority, economic development authority, port authority or a consortium of 

local government units, as defined by Minnesota Statutes §474A.061, Subd. 2a(c).

C. Minnesota Housing has implemented Minnesota Housing Finance Agency Minnesota City

Participation Program (the "Program") and will use the proceeds from the issuance of the Bonds

to fund the Program.

D. The City has requested and received a set-aside of funds from the Program.

E. The City wishes to obtain a commitment by Minnesota Housing to direct Minnesota 

Housing’s designated Master Servicer (the “Master Servicer”) to purchase mortgage notes 

("Mortgages") that will be originated by a lender or lenders that meet Minnesota Housing

requirements for participation in programs funded by qualified mortgage bonds (collectively, the 

"Lender”).

F. Mortgages that the Master Servicer purchases pursuant to the commitment requested by 

the City must only be for residences located within a geographic area to be established and 

designated by the City.

G. Minnesota Housing is willing to issue a commitment agreeing to purchase Mortgage-

Backed Securities backed by Mortgages that are (i) originated by the Lender; (ii) purchased by 

the Master Servicer; (iii) in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the 

Program, and the Start Up Procedural Manual to be supplied by Minnesota Housing (the 

"Procedural Manual"), the provisions of which are hereby incorporated by reference into this 

Agreement as if set forth in full herein; and (iv) made to borrowers with adjusted incomes not 

exceeding the greater of 80 percent of statewide or area median income as calculated by 

Minnesota Housing.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants contained in this Agreement,

Minnesota Housing and the City agree as follows:

1. City Requirements. All Mortgages submitted to Minnesota Housing for purchase 

under the Program must comply with all of the requirements of the Program, the Start Up 

Procedural Manual and this Agreement.

2. Commitment and Commitment Amount. The City, which applied in January 2025

for a commitment, hereby requests that Minnesota Housing cause its Master Servicer to purchase 

Mortgages that have been originated by the Lender and meet the requirements of, and are made 

in accordance with the provisions of, this Agreement, the Program, and the Procedural Manual.

Minnesota Housing, by accepting this Agreement, commits to the purchase of those Mortgages 

in the aggregate principal amount (the "Commitment Amount") to be determined and allocated



27

2

by Minnesota Housing in accordance with Minnesota Statutes §474A.061, Subd. 2a(d), and 

provided to the City.

The Master Servicer will only purchase Mortgages pursuant to this Agreement securing

property that, and borrowers who, satisfy the requirements and provisions of this Agreement, the 

Program, and the Procedural Manual.  The City acknowledges that the commitment is effective 

upon the approval thereof by Minnesota Housing and the delivery of a copy of this Agreement 

by Minnesota Housing to the City.

3. Lender Qualifications. Lenders must meet Minnesota Housing requirements for 

participation in programs funded by qualified mortgage bonds.

4. Commitment Term. The term of this Agreement and the City's participation in the 

Program (the "Commitment Term") will commence on January 16, 2025 and shall continue 

through November 30, 2025. This Agreement, and the City's participation in the Program, will 

automatically terminate, without the need for any action by either party hereto, at the end of the 

Commitment Term.

5. Set-Aside Term. The Commitment Amount will be set-aside and held by Minnesota 

Housing for the sole use by the City for a period of time to be established by Minnesota Housing,

in its sole option and discretion, provided, however, that time period will not be less than six 

months (the "Set-Aside Term") commencing on a date to be selected and specified by Minnesota 

Housing. Minnesota Housing will notify the City in writing of the date on which the Set-Aside 

Term commences.

Any portion of the Commitment Amount not reserved for the purchase of qualifying 

Mortgages as of the end of the Set-Aside Term shall be canceled and returned to Minnesota 

Housing for redistribution under the Program  In addition, any portion of the Commitment 

Amount reserved for Mortgages that are not delivered to the Master Servicer for purchase within 

the time period delineated in the Procedural Manual for that purchase, will be canceled and 

Minnesota Housing will redistribute that amount under the Program. Minnesota Housing may 

make any funds available to the Program at the end of the Commitment Term for mortgage loans 

that are eligible to be financed with proceeds of the Bonds.

6. Commitment Fees. There is no commitment fee payable by the City for the 

commitment by Minnesota Housing to the purchase by the Master Servicer of qualifying 

Mortgages.

7. Purchase Price. The purchase price of each Mortgage to be purchased by the Master 

Servicer pursuant to this Agreement will be as set forth in the requirements of the Procedural 

Manual and posted on Minnesota Housing’s website.

8. Mortgage Terms. The terms and conditions for all Mortgages, including but not 

limited to the interest rate, will be set from time to time by Minnesota Housing, at its sole option 

and discretion, and communicated to the Lender in accordance with the procedures set forth in 

the Procedural Manual.  

9. Area Limitation. Minnesota Housing, pursuant to this Agreement, is required to 

purchase only those Mortgages that are for residences located within a geographic area to be 

established and designated by the City.

10. Servicing. The servicing of Mortgages shall be the sole responsibility of the Master 

Servicer or one or more other entities that Minnesota Housing may designate in its sole 

discretion.

11. Contract Documents. The purchase by the Master Servicer of each Mortgage

pursuant to Minnesota Housing’s commitment is a contract consisting of this Agreement and the 

provisions and requirements contained in the Procedural Manual, with all amendments and 

supplements thereto in effect as of the date of Minnesota Housing's acceptance of this 

Agreement.



28

Minnesota Housing - Minnesota City Participation Program Program Application-Commitment Agreement

3

12. Paragraph Captions and Program Headings. The captions and headings of the 

paragraphs of this Agreement are for convenience only and will not be used to interpret or define 

the provisions thereof.

13. Applicable Law. This Agreement is made and entered into in the State of 

Minnesota, and all questions relating to the validity, construction, performance and enforcement 

hereof will be governed by the laws of the State of Minnesota.

14. Agreement Conditional Upon Minnesota Housing Approval. This Agreement 

will be a binding obligation of Minnesota Housing upon its execution by Minnesota Housing and 

delivery of a copy of the same to the City; provided, however, Minnesota Housing may, in its 

sole option and discretion, any time on or after January 16, 2025 revoke such obligation and 

terminate this Agreement if the City has not fully executed and returned a fully executed original 

hereof to Minnesota Housing. That revocation and termination will be accomplished and 

evidenced by Minnesota Housing notifying the City thereof by way of a “Certified Letter -

Return Receipt Requested” addressed and delivered to the City.  Upon revocation and 

termination this Agreement will be null and void and of no force or effect.

15. Issuance of Bonds.  The City hereby authorizes Minnesota Housing to issue, on 

behalf of the City, qualified mortgage bonds, as that term is used in the Code, in an amount equal 

to the Commitment Amount, and Minnesota Housing agrees to issue those bonds if and when 

federal law authorizes and Minnesota Housing deems it is economically feasible to do so.

(THE REMAINING PORTION OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)



29

Minnesota Housing - Minnesota City Participation Program   Program Application-Commitment Agreement

4

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City has executed this Agreement this _____ day of  
                (Day)

_____________________, _________. 

            (Month)     (Year)

By: ________________________________ 

(Signature of Authorized Officer)

 _______________________________ 

  (Name of Authorized Officer)

Minnesota Housing APPROVAL

Minnesota Housing hereby accepts the above Program Application-Commitment 

Agreement and approves and grants participation in the program. 

MINNESOTA HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY

By:   

Kayla Schuchman

Its: Assistant Commissioner, Single-Family Division

Signed this ____ day of ____________, 2025 

.

  

9th

January 2025

Paul Langseth, SRDC Chair



30



31



32



Y
T

D
 C

o
m

p
a
ri

s
o

n
 %

 o
f 

B
u

d
g

e
t

4
1
.6

7

F
Y

2
5
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

J
u

ly
 -

 

S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

O
c
to

b
e
r

 N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

O
c
to

b
e
r 

- 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r

Y
e

a
r 

to
 

D
a

te
U

n
d

e
r 

/ 
O

v
e
r 

B
u

d
g

e
t

%
 o

f 

O
v
e
ra

ll
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

E
x
p

la
n

a
ti

o
n

/C
o

m
m

e
n

ts

 R
e
v
e
n

u
e
s

T
a
x
e
s

4
6
5
,6

1
7

1
,3

2
5
.5

1
1
0
,8

6
8
.1

7
4
0
,6

8
1
.7

8
5
1
,5

4
9
.9

5
5
2
,8

7
5
.4

6
4
1
2
,7

4
1
.5

4
1
1
.4

%
W

h
e
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

ta
xe

s 
re

ce
iv

e
d
, 

p
a
ym

e
n
ts

 p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 r
e
ce

iv
e
d
 in

 D
e
c 

a
n
d
 J

u
n
 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

2
5
6
,5

2
8

4
2
,9

5
3
.4

8
2
2
,9

0
6
.9

3
1
9
,6

9
7
.1

8
4
2
,6

0
4
.1

1
8
5
,5

5
7
.5

9
1
7
0
,9

7
0
.4

1
3
3
.4

%
B

a
se

d
 o

n
 a

ct
iv

ity
 e

a
rn

e
d
 t

o
 d

a
te

.

R
9
-M

c
K

n
ig

h
t

1
9
1
,2

7
5

1
9
1
,2

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
9
1
,2

7
5
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
W

e
 r

e
ce

iv
e
d
 a

ll 
o
f 

th
e
 R

9
 M

cK
n
ig

h
t 

m
o
n
e
y 

u
p
 f

ro
n
t,

 in
 J

u
ly

 2
0
2
4

M
n

D
O

T
-R

e
g

io
n

a
l

7
5
,0

0
0

3
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
3
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
3
7
,5

0
0
.0

0
5
0
.0

%
B

a
se

d
 o

n
 B

ill
in

g
s 

  
 Y

e
a
rl
y 

a
m

t 
is

 $
7
5
0
0
0
 

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
A

d
m

1
0
5
,1

1
9

9
,8

2
2
.6

8
1
0
,3

0
3
.0

6
5
,9

6
4
.7

9
1
6
,2

6
7
.8

5
2
6
,0

9
0
.5

3
7
9
,0

2
8
.4

7
2
4
.8

%
G

ra
n
t 

E
a
rn

e
d
 (

F
e
d
e
ra

l s
h
a
re

)

E
D

A
 T

ra
il

s
 G

ra
n

t
5
8
,2

9
1

5
8
,2

9
1
.0

8
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
8
,2

9
1
.0

8
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
B

a
se

d
 o

n
 a

ct
iv

ity
 e

a
rn

e
d
 t

o
 d

a
te

. 
(F

e
d
e
ra

l s
h
a
re

) 
D

o
n

e
 S

e
p

t 
2
0
2
4

R
L

F
 A

d
m

in
 (

C
o

v
id

 &
 R

e
g

u
la

r)
6
0
,0

0
0

2
0
,7

7
5
.6

4
6
,6

7
5
.1

2
4
,8

1
7
.5

6
1
1
,4

9
2
.6

8
3
2
,2

6
8
.3

2
2
7
,7

3
1
.6

8
5
3
.8

%
B

a
se

d
 o

n
 a

ct
iv

ity
 e

a
rn

e
d
 t

o
 d

a
te

. 

C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 -

 S
ta

te
 C

o
m

p
 G

ra
n

t
1
7
9
,0

0
0

2
8
,7

7
2
.1

5
1
3
,6

7
1
.0

5
9
,4

5
7
.3

7
2
3
,1

2
8
.4

2
5
1
,9

0
0
.5

7
1
2
7
,0

9
9
.4

3
2
9
.0

%

$
2
9
0
,0

0
0
 o

ve
r 

2
 y

rs
 4

 m
th

s,
 e

st
. 
st

a
rt

 M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
4
, 
e
st

. 
to

 u
se

 i
n
 F

Y
2
4
 

$
4
0
,0

0
0

C
E

R
T

s
 F

u
n

d
s

6
6
,6

6
0

4
,2

8
4
.0

1
9
,4

2
6
.0

5
9
,8

9
1
.9

0
1
9
,3

1
7
.9

5
2
3
,6

0
1
.9

6
4
3
,0

5
8
.0

4
3
5
.4

%

B
a
se

d
 o

n
 a

ct
iv

ity
 e

a
rn

e
d
 t

o
 d

a
te

.-
 m

a
in

 C
e
rt

s 
(n

o
t 

su
b
p
ro

je
ct

s)
, 

in
cl

u
d
e
s 

se
e
d
 g

ra
n
ts

 (
a
d
d
iti

o
n
a
l f

u
n
d
s 

fo
r 

se
e
d
 g

ra
n
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 e

q
u
a
ls

 m
o
re

 t
im

e
)

P
A

C
E

 l
o

a
n

 o
ri

g
/i

n
t/

m
is

c
6
,8

0
0

7
5
7
.1

1
2
1
7
.2

4
1
,8

8
1
.9

7
2
,0

9
9
.2

1
2
,8

5
6
.3

2
3
,9

4
3
.6

8
4
2
.0

%
L
o
a
n
 in

t/
lo

a
n
 o

ri
g
 f
e
e
 m

o
st

ly
 r

e
ce

iv
e
d
 in

 D
e
c 

a
n
d
 J

u
n
e
 (

co
d
e
 4

6
5
6
/4

3
2
1
)

U
S

D
A

 F
o

o
d

 G
ra

n
t

6
0
,0

0
0

1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
5
.0

%
B

a
se

d
 o

n
 B

ill
in

g
s 

(8
0
0
 h

o
u
rs

 a
t 
$
7
5
/h

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 y

e
a
r)

In
te

re
s
t 

&
 M

is
c
e
ll

a
n

e
o

u
s

1
9
,1

8
4

1
1
,7

0
6
.5

2
1
,1

0
7
.7

1
8
7
8
.5

2
1
,9

8
6
.2

3
1
3
,6

9
2
.7

5
5
,4

9
1
.2

5
7
1
.4

%
B

a
n
k 

in
t/
lo

a
n
 o

ri
g
 f
e
e
 *

*B
a
n
k 

In
te

re
st

 is
 c

o
m

in
g
 in

 h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 e

st
im

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 in

cl
u
d
e
s 

C
D

 in
te

re
st

**

T
o

ta
l 
R

e
v
e
n

u
e
s

1
,5

4
3
,4

7
4

4
2
2
,4

6
3
.1

8
7
5
,1

7
5
.3

3
9
3
,2

7
1
.0

7
1
6
8
,4

4
6
.4

0
5
9
0
,9

0
9
.5

8
9
5
2
,5

6
4
.5

0
3
8
.3

%
3
3
,8

0
4

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s

3
0
,3

0
0

4
,7

9
0
.4

4
1
,4

1
2
.0

4
1
,7

2
3
.2

6
3
,1

3
5
.3

0
7
,9

2
5
.7

4
2
2
,3

7
4
.2

6
2
6
.2

%
In

cl
u
d
e
s 

B
o
a
rd

 R
e
tr

e
a
t 

&
 O

ri
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
, 
a
d
d
e
d
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
M

tg

S
a
la

ri
e
s
 &

 F
ri

n
g

e
1
,0

3
9
,6

2
6

2
2
3
,7

8
9
.3

3
1
1
7
,0

3
5
.9

4
7
8
,9

3
3
.2

5
1
9
5
,9

6
9
.1

9
4
1
9
,7

5
8
.5

2
6
1
9
,8

6
7
.4

8
4
0
.4

%

In
cl

u
d
e
s 

F
Y
2
5
 S

a
la

ri
e
s/

F
ri
n
g
e
 (

in
cl

u
d
in

g
 8

%
 i
n
cr

e
a
se

 o
f 

H
e
a
lt
h
 

In
su

ra
n
ce

/H
.S

.A
)

T
ra

v
e
l

4
5
,0

0
0

1
2
,6

6
7
.3

1
4
,1

5
9
.4

3
1
1
,7

8
9
.9

6
1
5
,9

4
9
.3

9
2
8
,6

1
6
.7

0
1
6
,3

8
3
.3

0
6
3
.6

%
S
ta

ff
 T

ra
ve

l

O
ff

ic
e
 S

p
a
c
e
 C

o
s
ts

4
4
,1

9
4

2
,1

6
6
.8

6
7
4
8
.1

7
6
9
2
.5

5
1
,4

4
0
.7

2
3
,6

0
7
.5

8
4
0
,5

8
6
.4

2
8
.2

%
U

til
iti

e
s

P
o

s
ta

g
e
 (

o
n

 h
a
n

d
, 

n
o

t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 H

s
g

 R
e
im

b
)

5
,3

4
9

2
9
.9

7
1
,0

0
9
.9

9
1
,0

0
9
.9

9
2
,0

1
9
.9

8
2
,0

4
9
.9

5
3
,2

9
9
.0

5
3
8
.3

%

W
e
 s

e
n
t 

o
u
t 

th
e
 E

D
A
 T

ra
ils

 b
o
o
kl

e
ts

, 
so

 h
a
d
 t

o
 g

e
t 

m
o
re

 p
o
st

a
g
e
 i
n
 

N
o
ve

m
b
e
r.

  
E
D

A
 T

ra
ils

 d
id

 r
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 u

s 
fo

r 
m

o
st

, 
w

e
 h

a
d
 t

o
 e

st
im

a
te

 

b
e
ca

u
se

 o
f 

th
e
 t

im
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
n
tr

a
ct

 e
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 b

o
o
ks

 s
h
o
w

in
g
 u

p
.

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s
9
,2

1
9

3
,9

3
6
.6

6
5
8
2
.5

4
6
4
2
.8

3
1
,2

2
5
.3

7
5
,1

6
2
.0

3
4
,0

5
6
.9

7
5
6
.0

%
P

ri
n

ti
n

g
/P

u
b

li
c
a
ti

o
n

2
0
,5

0
4

1
,8

5
1
.1

3
5
2
6
.1

3
1
,5

2
4
.0

4
2
,0

5
0
.1

7
3
,9

0
1
.3

0
1
6
,6

0
2
.7

0
1
9
.0

%
In

s
u

ra
n

c
e

5
,9

1
7

2
,6

1
5
.8

5
2
4
.4

1
2
2
.0

8
4
6
.4

9
2
,6

6
2
.3

4
3
,2

5
4
.6

6
4
5
.0

%
In

su
ra

n
ce

 d
iv

id
e
n
d
/B

u
ild

in
g

 I
n
su

ra
n
ce

S
u

p
p

li
e
s

1
7
,0

0
0

4
,7

4
8
.7

1
5
,6

7
9
.7

9
3
6
7
.8

9
6
,0

4
7
.6

8
1
0
,7

9
6
.3

9
6
,2

0
3
.6

1
6
3
.5

%
A

u
g

u
st

 in
cl

u
d
e
s 

o
u
r 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
, 

th
is

 a
ls

o
 in

cl
u
d
e
s 

o
u
r 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

M
A

D
O

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
p

p
ly

 (
T

ra
il

s
 E

D
A

)
1
1
,4

1
8

1
1
,4

1
8
.2

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,4

1
8
.2

7
0
.0

0
1
0
0
.0

%
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
d
 b

y 
T

ra
ils

 E
D

A

C
o

m
p

u
te

r
4
6
,0

0
0

3
,8

8
3
.0

6
1
,1

6
2
.7

6
9
1
2
.7

7
2
,0

7
5
.5

3
5
,9

5
8
.5

9
4
0
,0

4
1
.4

1
1
3
.0

%

A
u

d
it

s
4
1
,0

0
0

1
4
,8

8
4
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
2
4
,8

8
4
.0

0
1
6
,1

1
6
.0

0
6
0
.7

%

Q
u
o
te

d
 p

ri
ce

 f
o
r 

F
Y
2
5
 a

u
d
it
 -

 K
in

n
e
r 

&
 C

o
. 
+

 e
st

im
a
te

d
 a

m
t 

fo
r 

F
Y
2
2
/F

Y
2
3
 

A
u
d
it
s

C
o

n
s
u

lt
a
n

t/
C

o
n

tr
a
c
te

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
/L

e
g

a
l

3
,0

2
5

8
0
.0

0
4
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
4
0
.0

0
1
2
0
.0

0
2
,9

0
5
.0

0
4
.0

%
D

u
e
s
/M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

s
 &

 O
th

e
r

7
,2

0
0

1
4
.2

5
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
3
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
4
,0

1
4
.2

5
3
,1

8
5
.7

5
5
5
.8

%
In

cl
u
d
e
s 

M
A
D

O
 C

o
o
rd

in
a
ti
o
n
 (

$
2
0
0
0
 p

e
r 

re
g
io

n
)

F
in

a
n

c
in

g
 F

e
e
s
 &

 E
x
p

e
n

s
e
s

5
,5

0
0

7
2
.7

5
8
3
.7

5
4
9
.5

0
1
3
3
.2

5
2
0
6
.0

0
5
,2

9
4
.0

0
3
.7

%
E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t/
B

u
il

d
in

g
 U

p
d

a
te

s
1
0
,0

0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

%
P

A
C

E
 l

o
a
n

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

p
a
id

5
0
8

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
5
0
8
.0

0
0
.0

%
P

a
id

 in
 D

e
ce

m
b
e
r 

a
n
d
 J

u
n
e
  

**
a
n
 a

m
t 

w
ill

 b
e
 in

 J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
2
4
**

D
e
b

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:P

ri
n

. 
&

 I
n

t.
1
1
,6

3
5

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
1
,6

3
5
.0

0
0
.0

%
P

a
id

 in
 D

e
ce

m
b
e
r 

B
u

il
d

in
g

 L
e
a
s
e
 P

ri
n

c
ip

a
l 

P
y
m

t
2
3
,1

8
3

5
,6

7
5
.9

6
1
,9

0
9
.5

3
1
,9

1
8
.3

7
3
,8

2
7
.9

0
9
,5

0
3
.8

6
1
3
,6

7
9
.1

4
4
1
.0

%
O

u
r 

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
le

a
se

 p
ym

t

T
o

ta
l 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
1
,3

7
6
,5

7
8

2
9
2
,6

2
4
.5

5
1
3
5
,3

7
4
.4

8
1
1
2
,5

8
6
.4

9
2
4
7
,9

6
0
.9

7
5
4
0
,5

8
5
.5

2
8
3
5
,9

9
2
.7

5
3
9
.3

%

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
s
 O

v
e
r 

(U
n

d
e
r)

 E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
1
6
6
,8

9
6

1
2
9
,8

3
8
.6

3
-6

0
,1

9
9
.1

5
-1

9
,3

1
5
.4

2
-7

9
,5

1
4
.5

7
5
0
,3

2
4

5
0
,3

2
4

S
o

u
th

w
e

s
t 

R
e

g
io

n
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

M
o

n
th

 E
n

d
 N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

2
4

 F
is

c
a

l 
Y

e
a

r 
2

0
2

5

33



34



EDA PLANNING    

EDA Investment Opportunities:  Priorities can be found at Investment Pri-
orities | U.S. Economic Development Administration (eda.gov). Priorities for 
economic development include Equity, Recovery and Resilience, Workforce 
Development, Manufacturing, Technology-Based Economic Development, 
Environmentally Sustainable Development, and Exports and Foreign Direct 
Investment. You can find EDA funding opportunities at All Funding Oppor-
tunities | U.S. Economic Development Administration (eda.gov).  Currently, 
there are no funds for EDA disaster projects.       

SRDC also assisted the City of Lamberton on submitting a PWEAA (Public 
Works & Economic Adjustment Assistance) application for water source 
improvement project.   The requested grant award is 50% of their project 
cost ($1,554,000) or $777,000.   The city of Lamberton qualifies under the 
distress criteria on Per Capita Income and Other: Current Disaster Declara-
tion.   Unfortunately, this application was not funded.   

Staff met with the Open to Progress committee in Luverne on 11/22/24 with 
several programs provided as possibilities.  

NEW!  EECBG (Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant)- En-
ergy Planning for Small Communities- The Energy Efficiency and Conser-
vation Block Grant (EECBG) Program is a program designed to assist small 
communities (this includes cities or counties under 15,000 in population) in 
implementing strategies to reduce energy use, to reduce fossil fuel emis-
sions, and to improve energy efficiency.  This funding, with no match re-
quirement, applies to all cities in our region and the counties of Cottonwood, 
Jackson, Lincoln, Murray, Pipestone, and Rock.  SRDC received $99,959.78 
of which 10% is allocated for project administration.  Grants to eligible com-
munities are maxed at $20,000 with a focus on planning efforts.  Planning 
efforts could include resiliency plans, energy audits, engineering studies, 
etc. If possible, there should be emphasis on disadvantaged communities.   

Outreach materials went out to cities and counties under 15,000 in pop-
ulation.  The application is being finalized for distribution and discussion 
purposes. The CEDS committee will be reviewing EECBG applications as 
they come in. Several project ideas have been discussed with the MN De-
partment of Commerce with decisions expected by month end. 

COMPREHENSIVE ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY 

(CEDS)  
Our current CEDS can be found 
at http://www.swrdc.org/wp-con-
tent/uploads/2022/01/CEDS-
2022-2027.pdf. Every five years, 
EDA requires an updated CEDS 
for the region.  Our next CEDS 
is due on 12/31/2026.  There are 
new reporting requirements which 
combine the annual CEDS report 
and the planning grant progress 
performance report. 

Emergency Services: An appli-
cation was submitted for $67,500 
to the Taylor Corporation for 50% 
of a newer pumper truck.  This 
round was focused on emergen-
cy services.  The city of Jeffers 
received $30,000 towards their 
project.

Childcare: SRDC provided TA 
to WonderWorld, Minneota, and 
Lamberton on their grant submis-
sions to DEED Childcare Eco-

nomic Development program.  

35



USDA (United States Department of Agriculture)  

Regional Food Business Center 
The USDA Regional Food Business Center is focused on 
promoting economic opportunities within its regions and 
creating a more diverse and resilient food system. The 
North Central Food Business Center (NCFBC) was es-
tablished to serve Minnesota, North Dakota, and South 
Dakota, with a grant of $15 million allocated over five 
years. The Southwest Regional Development Commis-
sion (SRDC) is responsible for providing technical assis-
tance to constituents in its nine-county service area. 

North Central Regional Food Business Center:  
The Southwest Regional Development Commission 
(SRDC) is dedicated to gathering ideas and suggestions 
from diverse groups and individuals. To promote growth 
and development over the next four years, the SRDC is 
operating according to the NCFBC action plan. Our ongo-
ing efforts aim to support and strengthen businesses and 
projects, facilitating their expansion and growth.  

This fall, we worked with Egans Market, Adrian, MN on a 
successful Minnesota Department of Agriculture’s Meat, 
Poultry, Egg, and Milk Processing (MPEM) Grant appli-
cation. Egans Market received an award in the amount 
of $11,378.00.  This award will cover 50% of their flooring 
project. The floors at Egans Market are approximately 45 
years old and are worn and deteriorating.  The USDA re-
quired the replacement. New flooring will help ease the 
burden on several fronts by enhancing sanitation efficien-
cy, supporting contamination control protocols, and help-
ing promote safe personnel conditions. 

The SRDC is currently working to assist several business-
es in Southwest Minnesota apply for the MDA Good Food 
Access Program Equipment and Physical Improvement 
Grant.  This grant will assist grocery stores and small 
food retailers make physical improvements and purchase 
equipment to stimulate sales of affordable nutritious, and 
culturally appropriate foods.  Applications are due to the 
Minnesota Department of Agriculture by January 16, 
2025. 

Southwest Minnesota Meat Processor Workforce De-

velopment Initiative 

The Minnesota Department of Agriculture (MDA) has allo-
cated $250,000 to the Southwest Regional Development 
Commission (SRDC) to support its Southwest Minnesota 
Meat Processor Workforce Development Initiative. This 
funding, provided through the MDA’s Meat Processing 
Train & Retain Grant program, will assist small- to medi-
um-sized meat and poultry processors in hiring, training, 
and retaining new employees. 

The Southwest Regional Development Commission 
(SRDC) has teamed up with the Mid-Minnesota Develop-
ment Commission and the Upper Minnesota Valley Re-
gional Development Commission to address workforce 
development needs. CareerForce services will be offered 
through the Southwest Minnesota Private Industry Coun-
cil and Central Minnesota Jobs and Training Services. 
Additionally, Ridgewater College and the University of 
Minnesota will help tackle challenges in the meat and 
poultry processing sector. 

The SRDC is proud to participate in this initiative, which 
aims to invest in 30 individuals by addressing training 
gaps through both formal and on-the-job support. This 
program will also offer unique retention strategies and 
work to minimize employment barriers. Currently, four in-
dividuals have engaged in the on-the-job training option, 
and the first round of formal training is set to begin with 
spring semester starting on January 13, 2025.

36



37

RLF 

The committee consists of five members and meets as needed. The committee covers both the COVID-19 RLF and 
Traditional RLF. The committee meets as needed.  The committee last met on 11/20/24.   

Interest Rates: SRDC RLF has been financing projects using an interest rate of 75% of prime.  This adheres to 
regulations governing RLF awards.     

Application and Checklist: The Application (fillable — same application for both RLF programs) and Requirements 
Checklist (this is currently being updated to include both SRDC RLF and COVID-19) are online and can be found at 
http://www.swrdc.org/economic-development/revolving-loan-funds/.   

Funds Available for Lending 
Funds Available: Funds on hand are the following; Traditional RLF of $398,437 (as of 12-17-24) and CRLF of 
$279,636.78 (as of 12-13-24).    CRLF funds will remain federalized until seven years have passed. Reporting is 
required twice per year.   A loan in the amount of $100,000 closed for an auto repair and towing business in Nobles 
County on 11/26/24.  

Site Visits 

Site visits are required every three years; however, they are done more often as the need arises.  Annual business 
taxes are now being gathered for files.  Site visits are combined with communication audits and interviews for story-
telling.  Success stories can now be found at https://www.swrdc.org/regional-spotlight/.   

Contracted RLFs  
SRDC helps with business start-ups, retentions, expansions, and financing. Additionally, SRDC assists with three 
revolving loan fund programs within the region and are in communication with another as of recent.

Jackson County RLF: There are six active loans. Approximately $160,000 is available for lending.  One is in de-
fault and a summons letter was received August 19.         

Heron Lake RLF: HLRLF focuses on economic development within a 20-mile radius of Heron Lake. These are 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds. SRDC continues to assist them with GMS entry and amorti-
zation schedules as requested. There are funds available for businesses in their service area that have gap financ-
ing needs.    

Falcon Development Corporation (FDC): Information on FDC can be found online at https://www.swrdc.org/re-
volving-loan-funds/. FDC is a local organization that focuses on improving economic development within a 30-mile 
radius of Heron Lake. The funds provided by FDC are not federalized, which means that Davis Bacon is not appli-
cable to construction projects. The interest rates for these funds can now go as low as 75% of the prime rate. The 
FDC Board has a maximum of 7 members. The committee currently has 5 members.  The committee last met on 
November 14.   

 If you have questions about the business lending via SRDC RLF or its contracted RLFs, please contact 

Robin Weis, Deputy Director, at 507-836-1638 or via email at robin@swrdc.org.  



General Information: PACE is available to property own-
ers of small businesses, including agri-businesses and 
some non-profits based on usage. Please help spread 
the word about PACE to property owners looking to 
make improvements that lower their energy usage.   

Funds Available: Funds are currently available in the 
approximate amount of PACE ARRA $98,742 (as of 12-
17-24) and PACE SEP $76,428.51 (as of 12-18-24).  
These amounts do not account for the applications that 
were considered, approved, and not fully closed, nor the 
one application for $100,000 that is approved but waiting 
for a USDA REAP grant determination.  The latest loan 
was approved for a Nobles County business for an ener-
gy efficiency project up to $91,500.  The committee last 
met on November 1. 

Due to limited funds, staff have been in conversations 
with lenders about participation lending.   On 11/7/2024, 
staff met with MN Department of Commerce and a lead-
er in participation lending.  Staff met with a lending insti-
tution on 12/3/24 to discuss details.   

C-PACE Statewide Discussions: The MN Department 
of Commerce is working to expand commercial PACE 
programs in MN. The DOC included within their appli-
cation non-competitive funds of $300,000 to expand the 
financing capacity of the RMEB PACE program. These 
funds are now available.     

PACE Committee: The committee meets as needed, of-
ten in conjunction with RMEB (Rural Minnesota Energy 
Board) meeting dates.  Committee members are Metz, 
Wildermuth, Wachal, VanDeVere, and Paap. Interest 
rates for new projects are set at 3% under Prime, with 
a floor of 3%.   

Energy Audits: Energy assessments/audits are infor-
mational to property owners and may be the start to 
cost-saving energy improvements. MN DOC is working 
on increasing access to energy auditors. Contractor esti-
mates and the energy assessment/audit are the two first 
steps to PACE financing.  There has been an increase in 
the number of recent referrals made to RETAP, MNTAP, 
CEE, EnergySmart, and USDA REAP.    

PACE Success Stories 
A few recent success stories can be found at https://
www.swrdc.org/regional-spotlight/   

The PACE application that includes a checklist can be 
found at http://rmeb.org/pace.htm.     

If you have questions about the PACE or energy audits, 
please contact Robin Weis, Deputy Director, at 507-836-
1638 or via email at robin@swrdc.org.  

38



39

The PhotoVoltaics Supporting Cultural and Community EcoSystem Ser-
vices (PV-SuCCESS) project is a collaboration between CERTs, GPI (Great 
Plains Institute), and MTERA (Midwest Tribal Energy Resources Association. 
PV-SuCCESS is a research project that will study ecosystem services provided 
by local landscapes. The goals are to understand how large-scale solar devel-
opment affects them and to develop informational tools that communities can 
use for planning related to solar development. The project will focus on solar 
developments that are larger than 1 MW (about 10 acres).

Goals:
· Increase local understanding of large-scale solar and support community en-
gagement on planning to increase benefits and mitigate risks of future projects.

· Contribute to research on the relationship between large-scale solar and eco-
system services, with the goal of increasing benefits to host communities.

CERTs will explore local perspectives on land uses and ecosystem services, 
experiences with and views on large-scale solar through interviews, surveys, 
and workshops in different communities with large scale solar projects.

DWSMA (Drinking Water Supply Management Area) Project
Supporting solar development within local drinking water protection areas. A 
$498,000 Energy Future Grant from the U.S. Department of Energy will allow 
the Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) to evaluate the benefits of using 
solar energy to help provide renewable power while also providing economical-
ly viable and environmentally sustainable land use options in southwest Minne-
sota, where nitrate levels in drinking water has been an ongoing concern.

The grant will fund engineering feasibility studies that will examine energy, 
environmental, and financial opportunities and barriers for solar energy devel-
opment in and near four community public water systems in southwest Minne-
sota.

The land in these Drinking Water Supply Management Areas (DWSMAS) has 
been used primarily for agricultural purposes, which poses a risk of nitrate con-
tamination to the groundwater. Shifting this land use by installing solar energy 
in DWSMAS can reduce threats to groundwater and health risks for consumers 
by reducing the pathways for nitrate contamination, while protecting landowner 
economic returns and ownership.

Over the next year, MDH will develop innovative solar energy plans for the 
rural communities in partnership with the Great Plains Institute and a project 
team including local community organizations. CERTs will be one of the techni-
cal consultants.

PV-SuCCESS

CERTs staff are currently plan-
ning outreach for Lyon County 
– including surveys, interviews, 
and workshops. The Lyon 
County portion of this project 
will help inform the PV-Success 
research project, as well as 
contribute to the Sustainabil-
ity chapter of the Lyon County 
Comprehensive Plan.

RSDP Idea Briefs
RSDP is accepting idea brief 
proposals for projects that can 
improve sustainability in com-
munities. The project should 
address a community-identified 
need or opportunity related to 
one or more of RSDP’s focus 
areas: sustainable agriculture 
and food systems, clean ener-
gy, natural resources, and re-
silient communities. It should 
expand community collabora-
tions and support environmen-
tal, social, and economic sus-
tainability for public purpose or 
benefit. Priority is for projects 
that are from, led by, or that in-
clude meaningful participation 
of historically underrepresent-
ed communities. Ideas can be 
submitted directly on the RSDP 
website. The deadline to submit 
an idea brief is Thursday, Feb-
ruary 14.



Land Use, Planning & Zoning 
Lyon County, Comprehensive Plan: The Lyon County Comp Plan Steering Committee will be meeting on 
the second Tuesday of the month starting in January to focus on a chapter a month. The upcoming schedule 
is as follows: January-Develop a Vision Statement, February-Land Use Chapter, March-Housing Chapter, 
April-Transporation Chapter.   

Lyon County, Camden Regional Trail Master Plan: Planner Webb will host 2 more community open 
houses in Tyler and Tracy in conjunction with Lyon County Staff on January 22. The bulk of the writing of the 
Master Plan will occur in February and March.  

Redwood River One Watershed, One Plan: Planner Webb is representing the SRDC on the Advisory Com-
mittee for the Redwood River One Watershed, One Plan. 

Solid Waste & Natural Resources 
Solid Waste Commission:  
The Southwest Solid Waste Commission met on November 25, 2024.  Billy Pollema from Zahn Tech joined 
the meeting to present about their business in Lennox, SD. Zahn Tech receives 10,000 tons of garbage 
(every grade of plastic, fiberglass, rubber, and metal) and transforms that waste into reusable, organic, con-
struction grade products like fenceposts.  The Solid Waste Administrator group has been discussing ways the 
counties can collaborate to transport plastics to Zahn Tech’s site in Lennox, SD.   

During the meeting, the attendees continued to discuss the upcoming construction and demolition rule 
changes proposed by the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA).  The next regular meeting is sched-
uled for January 27, 2025. 

Solid Waste Regional Plan:  
All counties in Minnesota must submit a solid waste plan to receive SCORE funds and apply for additional 
grants from the MPCA. Doing this as a 12-county Joint Powers Agreement decreases individual county costs, 
helps pull together resources, and arranges materials exchange for counties in the Southwest Minnesota 
Solid Waste Commission. Several issues and topics will be addressed in the plan. This includes support for 
100% SCORE funding to counties for Solid Waste and Recycling activities, staff constraints on individual 
counties, Construction and Demolitions landfill capacity and the need for financial support from the state, and 
the education of the public and policymakers on the importance of sanitation services as a foundation for 
public health.  

 The Solid Waste Administrators (SWA) met on November 15, 2024. During this meeting, the group toured 
the Redwood/Renville Regional Solid Waste Authority facility in Redwood County, with a particular focus on 
the new waste sorter. They are in the process of drafting a new 10-year Solid Waste Regional Plan. This plan 
will be submitted to the Southwest Solid Waste Commission for review at the meeting on January 27, 2025.

40



41

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING 

National Summer Transportation Institute: Planner Webb has been 
working with staff at MN West to gauge interest in applying through 
MnDOT’s Office of Civil Rights to host a NSTI summer camp in Worthing-
ton. MN West Staff and other local stakeholders are creating an advisory 
committee to meet quarterly with the goal of applying to host a summer 
camp in 2026.  

MnDOT State Rail Plan: Panner Webb is the RDO representative on the 
State Rail Plan Technical Advisory Committee. The State Rail Plan is a 
mode-specific plan that builds on the Statewide Multimodal Transportation 
Plan and provides direction for the role Minnesota’s freight and passenger 
railroads will play in achieving the overall vision. The goal is for the Final 
Draft of the State Rail Plan to be submitted in Spring, 2025. More informa-
tion is available here: https://talk.dot.state.mn.us/state-rail-plan 

National Electric Vehicle Infrastructure program (NEVI): Provides 
funds to states to build a convenient, affordable, reliable, and equitable 
fast charging network for EVs across the United States. This grant pro-
gram provides up to 90% of the funding to purchase and install fast char-
gers. Private businesses within 1 mile from an interstate exit in Luverne, 
Worthington, or Jackson are eligible to apply. More information available 
here: https://www.dot.state.mn.us/nevi/ 

Moving Greater Minnesota Forward Planning Grant: MNRAAA in Cotton-
wood County successfully applied for this planning grant through MnDOT. 
Their community-based committee will be working through a 10-week 
course with a MnDOT consultant to plan out how to increase transporta-
tion options for seniors traveling to and from medical appointments and 
other similar transportation needs. This is a Phase 1 Planning Grant. 
Phase 2 includes applying for funding to carry out plans created in Phase 
1. More information at the link below: 
https://www.dot.state.mn.us/shared-mobility/moving-forward-phase1.html

AREAS TRANSPORTATION 

PARTNERSHIPS (ATP) 

ATP 7 will hold its next meeting 
on Friday, January 10 at 10 AM in 
Mankato. 

ATP 8 will hold its next meeting 
on Friday, March 7 at 10 AM in 
Willmar.

ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION & 
SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL 

(SRTS) 

SRTS Planning Assistance 
Grants 

Grants to schools and communities 
to develop comprehensive SRTS 
plans. Plans are completed by 
regional development organizations 
or a statewide SRTS consultant. 

Timeline:  

Deadline: January 17, 2025;  
Award Notification: March 2025;  
Project Duration: July 2025 – June 
30, 2026 

SRTS Boost Grants 

A grant to support communities 
with existing plans or other com-
prehensive SRTS approaches to 
promote non-infrastructure projects 
for schools to keep walking and 
bicycling to school safe, easy, and 
fun for students. 

Timeline:   
Deadline: January 17, 2025;  
Award Notification: March 2025;  
Project Duration: July 2025 – June 
30, 2026

SRTS Planning Assistance Grants 
Grants to schools and communities to develop 
comprehensive SRTS plans. Plans are completed 
by regional development organizations or a state
wide SRTS consultant. 

Timeline:  
Solicitation Opens: October 1, 2024;  
Deadline: January 17, 2025;  
Award Notification: March 2025;  
Project Duration: July 2025 – June 30, 2026 

SRTS Boost Grants 
A grant to support communities with existing 
plans or other comprehensive SRTS approaches to 
promote non-infrastructure projects for schools 
to keep walking and bicycling to school safe, easy, 
and fun for students. 

Timeline:  
Solicitation Opens: October 1, 2024;  
Deadline: January 17, 2025;  
Award Notification: March 2025;  
Project Duration: July 2025 – June 30, 2026

ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION & SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL (SRTS)

Available statewide to communities to construct infrastructure that improves access and safety. Past 
grants have included sidewalks, trails, bike lanes, crosswalk improvements. No funding match required.

SRTS & ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT AWARDS

City of Luverne was awarded $180,000 in Federal PROTECT Grant Funds to complete storm sewer 
system improvements at TH75 & Estey St.  

The CRP provides Minnesota with approximately $21 million annually over five years to fund projects 
that reduce carbon emissions from surface transportation. Program funding is distributed across the 
state, with some funds allocated proportionally based on population. MnDOT Districts, Metropolitan 
planning organizations (MPOs) and area transportation partnerships (ATPs) select projects to receive 
CRP funding.

Areas that receive funding use a consistent set of criteria and scoring techniques to support prioritiza
tion and selection of projects. While the primary intent of the CRP is to advance projects that reduce 
carbon from the surface transportation sector, the Minnesota CRS also advances goals of equity, safe
ty, transportation access and public health.

CARBON REDUCTION & PROTECT GRANT (Federal)

� � �
�

� � �
�

������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������

������–������ ������–������
������������������������� ��������� ���������
������������������������� �������� ���������

��

�

�
�
�

� �



December began with some good news, the FY 2022 
Audit Report came in and the SRDC got an unqualified 
opinion, which is the best that you can do.  There were 
some minor findings, mostly around segregation of du-
ties which we will always struggle with due to the size 
of our staff. 

The first week of December also included the quarterly 
meeting of the MADO Executive Directors.  Mid-Minne-
sota was the host and the meeting was held at the South-
west Initiative Foundation in Hutchinson.  The highlight 
of the meeting was an in-person with Sasha-Rose Phil-
lips from the McKnight Foundation.  As you recall, we 
received funding from McKnight to assist in grant writing 
opportunities that aren’t covered by the SCF funding.  
As a group, MADO also received funding to work on 
getting better organized/possibly more formalized as a 
state group.  The discussion with Sasha-Rose centered 
on how the program was coming and just touching base 
with the RDCs to see if there was anything else they 
needed help with. 

The next week was the annual Association of Minnesota 
Counties (AMC) Conference.  MADO has traditionally 
had a booth at the conference in the vendor fair.  The 
SRDC began having a booth when former Redwood 
County Commissioner Gene Short was the SRDC Chair 
as well as the President of AMC.  As MADO came to-
gether and the RDOs started doing more things togeth-
er it became a MADO booth, but I remained in charge of 
making the arrangements.  Sheila did a super job updat-
ing the MADO banner this year as it was getting pretty 
outdated, (Senator Franken and Governor Dayton were 
in a couple of the pictures).  There were 100 vendors at 
AMC this year and I believe over 600 registered attend-
ees.  It is always a good opportunity to spend some time 
with County Commissioners from the region that don’t 
sit on the Commission and to meet other Commission-
ers who are active in their RDCs.  Chris and Nadya gave 
a presentation at the conference on the regional trails 
plan that was very well received. 

I took some time off around Christmas to go out west to 
see the kids.   

I worked from home most of the rest of the time around 

the holidays as I was completing the writing of the re-
gional solid waste plan.  The plan is to have the finished 
draft plan to the Solid Waste Commission for review at 
their meeting at the end of January.  The Solid Waste 
Administrators are meeting on January 3rd in Pipe-
stone.  There are a couple of pieces of information I am 
waiting on until after the holidays as a few of the admin-
istrators have been off for the holidays. 

Jason and I are meeting with some folks from McKinstry 
over Zoom so that they can get a better feel for how we 
work in the renewable energy space.  I ran into an old 
contact from the MN Department of Commerce at AMC 
who now works for McKinstry and they are interested in 
expanding their work in southwest Minnesota.

42



43

Board Recognition
Board Chairman, 

Paul Langseth, 

presented 

Dennis Klingbile a 

certificate recognizing 
his 9 years of service on 

the SRDC board at the 

November 

full commission 

meeting

Recongition also goes to 
Scott McClure for his 1 

year of service

Board Chairman, 

Paul Langseth, 

presented 

Stephen Schnieder

a certificate recognizing 
his 3.5 years of service 

on the SRDC board at 

the November 

full commission 

meeting

Board Chairman, 

Paul Langseth, 

presented 

Keith Elbers a certificate 
recognizing his 9 years 
of service on the SRDC 

board at the December 

board 

meeting



44





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2401 Broadway Avenue, Suite 1 

Slayton, MN 56172 

www.swrdc.org 


